
c/o County Executive Office: 105 E. Anapamu Street, Suite 406 Santa Barbara, CA 93101 

• Email: redistricting@countyofsb.org   • Website: www.DrawSantaBarbaraCounty.org 
• Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/sbcredistrictingcommission • Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/sbcredistricting/ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA CITIZENS INDEPENDENT REDISTRICTING COMMISSION 

PUBLIC MEETING AGENDA 

 

November 12, 2021, 3:00 p.m. 

Virtual Zoom Meeting  

 

Zoom:  https://zoom.us/j/96627818457 or call (669) 900-6833 or (346) 248-7799  ID:  966 2781 8457 

 

Submit written comment by 5 p.m. one day prior to the meeting to redistricting@countyofsb.org. 

 

Language interpretation and requests for disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary 

aids or devices, may be arranged by emailing a request to redistricting@countyofsb.org at least 24 hours prior 

to the Commission meeting.  

 

Para solicitar traducción del idioma o una modificación por discapacidad, incluso los soportes auxiliares y los 

dispositivos, se puede mandar un correo electrónico a redistricting@countyofsb.org  al menos 24 horas antes 

de la reunión de la Comisión. 

 

Call to Order – Roll Call 

 

Public Comments 

 

Public comment will be allowed on items on this agenda at the time each item is considered.  At the end of the 

agenda under General Public Comments the public may speak on items not on the agenda but within the 

jurisdiction of the Commission, provided that no action may be taken on off agenda items except as authorized 

by law.  Speakers are limited to no more than three minutes. 

 

Informational Items (Items 1-2) 

1. Commissioner disclosure of ex parte communications pursuant to County Ordinance Code Sec. 2-

10.9A(5)(h) are posted on the commission website at www.DrawSantaBarbaraCounty.org. 

2. Community-Based Organizations for Outreach Information. 

To submit the name of a community-based organization that the Commission should consider contacting 

with outreach information, visit www.DrawSantaBarbaraCounty.org.  Please review the existing "suggest 

outreach" list; and, if the organization is not already listed, submit public contact information for the 

Commissioner Cheryl Trosky, First District  
Commissioner Karen Twibell, First District 

Commissioner William McClintock, Second District 
Commissioner Megan Turley, Second District, Vice Chair 

Commissioner Norman “Doug” Bradley, Third District  
Commissioner Kevin Kaseff, Third District 

Commissioner James Bray, Fourth District 
Commissioner Amanda Ochoa, Fourth District 

Commissioner Glenn Morris, Fifth District, Chair 
Commissioner Michael Hartman, Fifth District 
Commissioner Jannet Rios, Member-At-Large 

mailto:redistricting@countyofsb.org
http://www.drawsantabarbaracounty.org/
https://www.facebook.com/sbcredistrictingcommission
https://www.instagram.com/sbcredistricting/
https://zoom.us/j/96627818457
mailto:redistricting@countyofsb.org
mailto:redistricting@countyofsb.org
mailto:redistricting@countyofsb.org
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1zGO1NmeO_y9ohV2vMMFAtu6b3rVpIXViVtRool9dmBg/edit?usp=drive_web
https://drawsantabarbaracounty.org/
https://drawsantabarbaracounty.org/
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1UJ1ySGqbuCHCzBUmmmucxcie9jwBxhYizM6NtskKzVE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1UJ1ySGqbuCHCzBUmmmucxcie9jwBxhYizM6NtskKzVE/edit?usp=sharing


County of Santa Barbara 

Santa Barbara County Independent Redistricting Commission 

Agenda for November 3, 2021 

Page | 2 

c/o County Executive Office: 105 E. Anapamu Street, Suite 406 Santa Barbara, CA 93101 

• Email: redistricting@countyofsb.org   • Website: www.DrawSantaBarbaraCounty.org 
• Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/sbcredistrictingcommission • Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/sbcredistricting/ 

organization using the outreach form.  Questions, suggestions, or other information can be emailed to 

redistricting@countyofsb.org. 

Consent Calendar (Item 3) 

 
All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be enacted by one motion.  
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless an item is removed by a Commissioner for separate 
consideration. 

3. Approval of Minutes of November 3, 2021. 

Discussion Items (Items 4-6) 

 

4. Accept all draft maps received by the Commission and posted on the Commission’s website as the 

Commission’s draft maps. 

5. Presentation of draft maps to Commissioners, and discussion of draft maps by Commissioners and legal 

counsel regarding issues of voting rights compliance. 

6. Discussion of time, location, and format of December 4, 2021 Commission meeting. 

General Public Comments 

 

The General Public Comment period is reserved for comments on items not on this Agenda and for matters 

within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Citizens Independent Redistricting Commission. The Commission 

may adopt reasonable regulations, including time limits, on public comments. The Commission may not discuss 

or take action on any matter raised during the public comment section, except to decide whether to place a 

matter on the agenda of a future meeting. 

 

Reports from Legal Counsel, Demographer and Communications Consultant 

 

Commissioner Comments 

 

Adjournment 

 

Attachments 

Item 3 – Minutes of November 3, 2021 

Public comments received since November 3, 2021 

mailto:redistricting@countyofsb.org
http://www.drawsantabarbaracounty.org/
https://www.facebook.com/sbcredistrictingcommission
https://www.instagram.com/sbcredistricting/
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1_O68kwmgiV6H3eKAw1-3uuN49dk6N49P3hWUL9MHvcY/edit?usp=sharing
mailto:redistricting@countyofsb.org


c/o County Executive Office: 105 E. Anapamu Street, Suite 406 Santa Barbara, CA 93101 

• Email: redistricting@countyofsb.org    • Website: www.DrawSantaBarbaraCounty.org 
• Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/sbcredistrictingcommission • Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/sbcredistricting/ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA CITIZENS INDEPENDENT REDISTRICTING COMMISSION 

SUMMARY OF PROCEEDINGS 

 

Date:  November 3, 2021, 6:00 p. m. 

Place:  Betteravia Hearing Room, 511 East Lakeside Parkway, Santa Maria, CA (and virtually via Zoom)  

 

Call to Order – Roll Call 

 

Commission Convened at 6:03 p. m. 
 
Commissioners Present:   Bradley, Bray, Hartman, Kaseff, McClintock, Morris, Ochoa, Rios, Trosky, Turley, 

   Twibell 
 
Commissioners Absent:  None 
 

Informational Items (Items 1-2) 

1. Commissioner disclosure of ex parte communications pursuant to County Ordinance Code 

Sec. 2-10.9A(5)(h) are posted on the commission website at www.DrawSantaBarbaraCounty.org. 

2. Community-Based Organizations for Outreach Information. 

To submit the name of a community-based organization that the Commission should consider 

contacting with outreach information, visit www.DrawSantaBarbaraCounty.org.  Please review the 

existing the "suggest outreach" list; and, if the organization is not already listed, submit public contact 

information for the organization using the outreach form.  Questions, suggestions, or other information 

can be emailed to redistricting@countyofsb.org. 

Consent Calendar (Item 3) 

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be enacted by one motion.  
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless an item is removed by a Commissioner for 
separate consideration. 

3. Approval of Minutes of October 6, 2021, and minutes October 14, 2021. 

Chair Morris announced a correction to the Minutes of October 14, 2021, Page 4, Written Public Comments 

submitted by Charles Bell on behalf of The California Hispanic Chambers of Commerce to indicate in 

support of “Tom Martinez”. 

Motion to approve the Minutes of October 6, 2021, and Minutes of October 14, 2021 as corrected above. 

Commissioner Cheryl Trosky, First District  

Commissioner Karen Twibell, First District 

Commissioner William McClintock, Second District 

Commissioner Megan Turley, Second District, Vice Chair 

Commissioner Norman “Doug” Bradley, Third District  

Commissioner Kevin Kaseff, Third District 

Commissioner James Bray, Fourth District 

Commissioner Amanda Ochoa, Fourth District 

Commissioner Glenn Morris, Fifth District, Chair 

Commissioner Michael Hartman, Fifth District 

Jannet Rios, Member-At-Large 

mailto:redistricting@countyofsb.org
http://www.drawsantabarbaracounty.org/
https://www.facebook.com/sbcredistrictingcommission
https://www.instagram.com/sbcredistricting/
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1zGO1NmeO_y9ohV2vMMFAtu6b3rVpIXViVtRool9dmBg/edit?usp=drive_web
https://drawsantabarbaracounty.org/
https://drawsantabarbaracounty.org/
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1UJ1ySGqbuCHCzBUmmmucxcie9jwBxhYizM6NtskKzVE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1_O68kwmgiV6H3eKAw1-3uuN49dk6N49P3hWUL9MHvcY/edit?usp=sharing
mailto:redistricting@countyofsb.org


County of Santa Barbara 

Santa Barbara County Independent Redistricting Commission 

Summary of Proceedings for November 3, 2021 

Page | 2 

c/o County Executive Office: 105 E. Anapamu Street, Suite 406 Santa Barbara, CA 93101 

• Email: redistricting@countyofsb.org    • Website: www.DrawSantaBarbaraCounty.org 
• Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/sbcredistrictingcommission • Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/sbcredistricting/ 

Motion Carried:      11   Ayes 0   Noes  0   Absent 

Discussion Items (Items 4 - 7) 

4. Authorization to use teleconferencing without complying with the teleconferencing requirements 

imposed by the Ralph M. Brown Act as allowed by AB 361. 

Recommended Action: 1) Consider the circumstances of the state of emergency or measures to 

promote social distancing; and 2) Approve findings that, under existing circumstances, local officials 

continue to impose or recommend measures to promote social distancing, and it is in the public best 

interest to continue teleconferencing without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of 

Government Code 54953. 

 

Motion to accept the recommended action. 

 

Motion Carried:      11   Ayes 0   Noes  0   Absent 

 

Attorney Ordin announced that public comment will be heard after each item, and limited to three (3) 

minutes, and general public comment for items not listed on the agenda will be heard after Item 7. 

 

5. Discussion and action regarding process for adjustments to draft maps submitted by the public, and 

new deadline for submission of draft maps. 

Dr. Phillips presented information on the process for map adjustments. 

 

Commissioner Concerns: 

• Maps submitted by NDC 

• Look into recapturing funds from Calipers for program not working as intended, and unfixable mapping 

tool issues. 

• Reaching out to those who submitted maps that need corrections through DistrictR anonymously. 

 

Public Comments (Limited to three minutes) 

• Speaker 1, Lindsey Baker, League of Women Voters:  Concerns about delay in information for 
Maptitude, map submission deadlines, and maps drawn by NDC. 

• Speaker 2, Lee Heller:  Lack of and interactive map submission information not clearly visible or 
available on the webpage, need to extend the deadline, add meetings, and her previous suggestion 
how submit an anonymous narrative. 

• Speaker 3, Kristy Schmidt, Assistant City Manager, City of Goleta:  Commented about the position of 
Mayor Paula Perotte, City of Goleta Mayor, erroneously referenced in a letter from Mayor Patino, City 
of Santa Maria, clarified that the City of Goleta has not taken a position on the redistricting process, 
and supports extending the deadline to submit maps and comments. 

• Speaker 4, Marc V:  In support of map 116, and unifying Isla Vista and the Goleta area, which should 
remain in District 3. 

mailto:redistricting@countyofsb.org
http://www.drawsantabarbaracounty.org/
https://www.facebook.com/sbcredistrictingcommission
https://www.instagram.com/sbcredistricting/


County of Santa Barbara 

Santa Barbara County Independent Redistricting Commission 

Summary of Proceedings for November 3, 2021 

Page | 3 

c/o County Executive Office: 105 E. Anapamu Street, Suite 406 Santa Barbara, CA 93101 

• Email: redistricting@countyofsb.org    • Website: www.DrawSantaBarbaraCounty.org 
• Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/sbcredistrictingcommission • Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/sbcredistricting/ 

• Speaker 5, Spencer Brandt:  Importance being able to view GIS street information and not just a shape 
and no detail, and better communication to the public. 

• Speaker 7, JL Duncan, Solvang:  Concerns about mapping tools – DistrictR was easier to use than 
Maptitude, which did not work at all, the map he submitted was not included, even after he used the 
contact feature on the website to request confirmation of his submission, and extend the map 
submission deadline. 

• Speaker 8, Alan Ebenstein:  Commented that time should be allowed to make changes due to the 
corrected population numbers, opportunity to add a narrative to explain the map, and suggested 
showing the seven state factors slide. 

• Speaker 9, Greg Hammel:  Commented about his map submission, problems with the mapping tool, 
importance of the ability to provide an explanation of his map, and public meeting notification. 

• Speaker 10, Lata Murti:  Concerns that clarification was not available earlier and accessible on the 
website, additional meetings, extend the map submission deadline, how to submit an explanation, 
maps drawn by NDC, and suggested identifying NDC maps by indicating “Suggested or Mock” map in 
the title. 

• Speaker 11, George Relles, Goleta:  Commented about the ease of use of Goleta’s mapping tools, and 
why use the PDF approach, which is challenging, and the need for better communication. 

• Speaker 12, Nadia Abushanab, SBCAN:  Concerns about the process, mapping tools, include links to 
mapping and GIS tools, include option to submit a narrative, and suggested the agenda indicate the 
maps that will be discussed. 

• Speaker 13, Lawanda Lyons-Pruitt, NAACP:  Inappropriate for NDC to draw maps before hearing citizen 
recommendations. 

• Speaker 14, Jay Freeman:  Extend map submission deadline, and concerns about process feeling 
rushed. 

• Speaker 15, BL Borovay:  Concerns about map adjustments, importance of submitter comments being 
available before the deadline, notification to maps submitters to revise maps for acceptance, NDC 
should not submit maps, and extend map submission deadline.  

• Speaker 16, Jonathan Abboud:  In agreement with several previous speaker comments.  

• Speaker 17, Gerardo Banuelos:  In support of map 404, and Isla Vista, UCSB and SBCC should be in the 
same district. 

• Speaker 18, Cliff Solomon:  The selected map must be drawn by the public. 

• Speaker 19, Alan Diaz:   Concerns that the mapping tools are not accessible to everyone, and the 
consultant should not draw maps before the community.  

• Speaker 20, Kenneth Wolf:  Commented about the Vandenberg Military Base and prison population 
count, and future population trends. 

• Speaker 21, Todd Wilson, Orcutt:  Recommend consultant maps be removed from the website, 
concerns about whether or not his map was accepted, paper maps were not available at Orcutt or 
Santa Maria Library as stated on the website, and staff knew nothing. 

 
Commissioner Comments: 

• Suggestion to email subscriber that some maps may need to revised/redrawn and submitted. 

• Highlight interactive map links alongside the PDF. 

• Adding 7 factors slide to the webpage. 

• As the maps are ready for viewing, make them available at the libraries. 

• Provide confirmation to all submitters once map is received. 

mailto:redistricting@countyofsb.org
http://www.drawsantabarbaracounty.org/
https://www.facebook.com/sbcredistrictingcommission
https://www.instagram.com/sbcredistricting/


County of Santa Barbara 

Santa Barbara County Independent Redistricting Commission 

Summary of Proceedings for November 3, 2021 

Page | 4 

c/o County Executive Office: 105 E. Anapamu Street, Suite 406 Santa Barbara, CA 93101 

• Email: redistricting@countyofsb.org    • Website: www.DrawSantaBarbaraCounty.org 
• Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/sbcredistrictingcommission • Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/sbcredistricting/ 

• Notice NDC maps as suggestions/examples and not contenders. 

• Notice the maps submitted with links in the agenda packet on the homepage. 

• Submitter receive an email copy of comments sent to the Commission. 

• Submission deadline extension. 

• Defer maps to next meeting on November 12. 

• Add a meeting to the calendar. 

• Send detailed announcement about map resubmission. 

• Incorporating Lee Heller’s suggestion about providing anonymous map narratives and feedback. 

• Include GIS tool links to maps. 

• Concerns about maps drawn by NDC. 

• Ensure paper maps are available at all libraries. 

• Narrative be included and accessible for each map. 

• The five maps submitted in the “700” series (701, 702, etc.) are NDC maps. 

• The webpage should denote that the maps submitted by NDC are treated differently and will not be 
considered for adoption, and explain why they were generated. 

 
Motion to extend the map submission deadline to November 15, 2021, and add an extra meeting. 
 
Motion Failed:     3   Ayes 8   Noes  0   Absent 
 
The commissioners discussed adding additional meetings. 
 
Motion to extend the map submission deadline to November 12, 2021. 
 
The commissioners discussed the time for the November 12 deadline, and specifying a group of maps (for 
example: maps 1 – 10 will be discussed at the November 12 meeting). 
 
Amended motion to extend the map submission deadline to November 12, 2021, at noon. 
 
Motion Carried:      11   Ayes 0   Noes  0   Absent 
 
Chair Morris and Dr. Phillips directed, Tripepi Smith to capture the comments and suggestions, and update 
the website with the revised meeting schedule. 
 
Recessed the meeting at 8:04 p. m., and reconvened at 8:12 p. m. 
 
6. Presentation and discussion of draft maps submitted by the public and draft maps prepared by NDC. 

Dr. Phillips presented and described the maps submitted by the public and draft maps prepared by NDC. 

 

Public Comments (Limited to three minutes) 

• Speaker 1, Rebecca Garcia, CAUSE:  Described her map submission (in the gallery but not processed 
yet), and in support of the United Communities map. 

• Speaker 2, Laura Batista:  In support of the United Communities map, which would better represent the 
farm workers, and transportation issues in the community. 

mailto:redistricting@countyofsb.org
http://www.drawsantabarbaracounty.org/
https://www.facebook.com/sbcredistrictingcommission
https://www.instagram.com/sbcredistricting/


County of Santa Barbara 

Santa Barbara County Independent Redistricting Commission 

Summary of Proceedings for November 3, 2021 

Page | 5 

c/o County Executive Office: 105 E. Anapamu Street, Suite 406 Santa Barbara, CA 93101 

• Email: redistricting@countyofsb.org    • Website: www.DrawSantaBarbaraCounty.org 
• Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/sbcredistrictingcommission • Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/sbcredistricting/ 

• Speaker 3, Anna Nguyen, MICOP:  Commented on a super majority Latino district, indigenous migrant 
population, and in support of the United Communities map. 

• Speaker 4, Benito Camarillo, MICOP:  Commented about Guadalupe and Santa Maria similarities, 
indigenous and Latino community, and in support of the United Communities map. 

• Speaker 5, CAUSE:  In support of the United Communities map. 

• Speaker 6, Sebastian, Pioneer Valley High School:  In support of the United Communities map. 

• Speaker 7, Margaret, District 5, and NAACP:  Importance of a diverse community, and select a map that 
combines Guadalupe and Santa Maria. 

• Speaker 8, Daniel Segura, CAUSE:  Commented about community access to the process and meetings, 
respect for all communities, consider hearing public comment earlier in the meeting, housing crisis, 
importance of Guadalupe and Santa Maria be together, a super majority Latin District 5, and in support 
of the United Communities map. 

• Speaker 9, Lee Heller:  Concerns about the letter submitted by Mayor Alice Patino referenced earlier by 
Kristy Schmidt.   

• Speaker 10, Alhan Diaz-Correa:  Commented about air pollution, pesticide use and health affects in 
north county, which should be a priority, and in support of the United Communities map. 

• Speaker 11, George Relles:  Importance of moving as few people as possible. 

• Speaker 12, Kristy Schmidt:  The Goleta City Council will submit comments after its meeting on 
November 5, and reiterated that Mayor Paula Perrote has not taken any position on this process.  

• Speaker 13, Marian Shapiro, Isla Vista:  Keep Isla Vista and UCSB together in District 3. 

• Speaker 14, Jay freeman, Isla Vista:  Commented about unincorporated communities, District 3, and   
dividing Isla Vista and UCSB would be would be devastating. 

• Speaker 15, Carlos Lopez, District 3:  Importance of keeping Isla Vista and UCSB together. 

• Speaker 16, Alan Ebenstein:  Commented about keeping Isla Vista and UCSB together, and move them 
to District 2, consider United Communities map, one district exclusively Santa Maria, and map 124. 

• Speaker 17, Nadia Abushanab, SBCAN:  In support of the United Communities map in DistrictR. 

• Speaker 18, Casey Mata, Pioneer Valley High School Senior:  Commented about meeting times, Santa 
Maria and Guadalupe traffic issues, and in support of the United Communities map. 

• Speaker 19, Antonio Espinoza:  The need for fair and equal representation, and suggested accepting 
one of the two maps with a Latin majority. 

• Speaker 20, Roy Reed, Santa Barbara County Taxpayers Association:  Commented about the need for 
Latino representation on the Board of Supervisors, and in support of map 404, which creates two Latino 
majority districts in District 4 and 5. 

• Speaker 21, Keenia Avila:  Latin underrepresentation. 

• Speaker 22, Ian Baucke:  Commented about the City of Santa Barbara being its own district, likes the 
United Communities map and map 112B, and the NDC maps should be removed.  

• Speaker 23, Tania (via translator):  Latinos have been ignored, Guadalupe and Orcutt should be in the 
same district. 

• Speaker 24, Lata Murti:  In favor of the United Communities map #70305 and map 119B, and supports 
Guadalupe and Santa Maria to form a Latin super majority in District 5. 

• Speaker 25, Kathy Sharum:  In support of the United Communities map. 

• Speaker 26, Cameron Gray:  In support of the United Communities map #70305. 

• Speaker 27, Valeria Mondragon Cardenas, Pioneer Valley High School:  Traffic concerns, and in support 
of the United Communities map. 

mailto:redistricting@countyofsb.org
http://www.drawsantabarbaracounty.org/
https://www.facebook.com/sbcredistrictingcommission
https://www.instagram.com/sbcredistricting/


County of Santa Barbara 

Santa Barbara County Independent Redistricting Commission 

Summary of Proceedings for November 3, 2021 

Page | 6 

c/o County Executive Office: 105 E. Anapamu Street, Suite 406 Santa Barbara, CA 93101 

• Email: redistricting@countyofsb.org    • Website: www.DrawSantaBarbaraCounty.org 
• Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/sbcredistrictingcommission • Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/sbcredistricting/ 

• Speaker 28, BL Borovay:  Commented about communities of interests, District 3 map, Isla Vista and 
UCSB, and cautioned against making significant changes. 

• Speaker 29, Tom Widroe, Santa Barbara County Tax Payers Association:  In support of map 404 (District 
2, 4 and 5 are majority districts), Isla Vista and UCSB should be together, Cuyama in District 5, and 
include SBCC in District 3. 

• Speaker 30, Jorge Sanchez:  UCSB should be with Isla Vista and SBCC, and in support of map 404. 

• Speaker 31, Leilani Rubinstein:  UCSB and Isla Vista should not be separated and remain with western 
Goleta. 

• Speaker 32, Jonathan Abboud, Isla Vista:  Keep Isla Vista, UCSB and Ellwood together in District 3, and 
in support of the United Communities map, and map 119B. 

• Speaker 33, Spencer Brandt:  Commented that Isla Vista is comprised of 98% renters and not just a 
college community, and the housing crisis. 

• Speaker 34, Laura Price, Cuyama, District 1:  Commented about traffic, and Cuyama should be in District 
5. 

• Speaker 35, Juan Garcia (via interpreter):  Listen to the Latino voice, and a Latino majority in Guadalupe. 

• Speaker 36, Geo Lucero, UCSB:  In support of the United Communities map, and housing crisis, SBCC 
and Isla Vista should not be connected, and Isla Vista is more than a college community. 

 
7. Discussion and possible action regarding future agenda items, including adding an additional meeting to 

consider draft maps. 

Future Meetings: 

• Friday, November 12, 2021 (first review round) 

• Monday, November 15, 2021 (first review round continued) 

• Thursday, November 18, 2021 (first review round-first cut) 

• Monday, November 22, 2021 (second review round-second cut) 

• Wednesday, December 1, 2021 (third review round-third cut) 

• Saturday, December 4, 2021 (final cut) 

• Wednesday, December 8, 2021 (Final selection for recommendation to the Board of Supervisors) 

 

Staff will finalize meeting type (Zoom and/or in-person), dates and times. 

 

General Public Comments 

The General Public Comment period is reserved for comments on items not on this Agenda and for matters 

within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Citizens Independent Redistricting Commission. The Commission 

may adopt reasonable regulations, including time limits, on public comments. The Commission may not 

discuss or take action on any matter raised during the public comment section, except to decide whether to 

place a matter on the agenda of a future meeting. 

 

General Public Comments (Limited to three minutes) 

 
None. 
 
 

mailto:redistricting@countyofsb.org
http://www.drawsantabarbaracounty.org/
https://www.facebook.com/sbcredistrictingcommission
https://www.instagram.com/sbcredistricting/


County of Santa Barbara 

Santa Barbara County Independent Redistricting Commission 

Summary of Proceedings for November 3, 2021 

Page | 7 

c/o County Executive Office: 105 E. Anapamu Street, Suite 406 Santa Barbara, CA 93101 

• Email: redistricting@countyofsb.org    • Website: www.DrawSantaBarbaraCounty.org 
• Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/sbcredistrictingcommission • Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/sbcredistricting/ 

Written Public Comments 

• Catherine Flaherty, UCSB:  Keep Isla Vista, UCSB main campus, University apartments El Colegio, 
Student Family Housing on Los Cameros, and the Ellwood apartment together in District 3. 

• Lee Heller:  Suggestion on how to allow map drawers to submit anonymous narrative accompaniment 
to their maps. 

• Erin Chadwick: Move Isla Vista and UCSB to District 2. 

• Jennifer Perez: Isla Vista and UCSB should be grouped with Goleta in District 2. 

• Heather Shelly: Isla Vista and UCSB should be moved to District 2. 

• Chuck Williams:  Isla Vista and UCSB should be included in District 2. 

• Diane and Stefan Mazur:  Move Isla Vista and UCSB to District 2. 

• Lisa Sloan, Goleta:  Move Isla Vista and UCSB to District 2. 

• Justin Shores:  Consider moving Isla Vista and UCSB to District 2. 

• Eberhard Brunner:  Wrote about the EBrunner map submitted in DistrictR. 

• Roy Reed, Santa Barbara County Taxpayers Association:  Commented about his map submission as 
follows: 

o District 1:  Carpinteria, Toro Canyon, Sunmerland, Montecito, Northwest Santa Barbara, 
Mission Canyon, Eastern Goleta Valley 

o District 2:  Santa Barbara, Goleta, Eastern Goleta Valley, Isla Vista 
o District 3:  Santa Ynez, Solvang, Ballard, Los Olivos, Buelton, Lompoc, and portions of Norwest 

Eastern Goleta Valley and Northern Goleta 
o District 4:  Orcutt, Santa Maria, Guadalupe, Lompoc, Vandenberg Village, Vandenberg Space 

Force Base, Mission Hills, and Los Alamos 
o District 5:  Santa Maria, Garey, Sisquoc, Cuyama 

• Chloe Kendall:  Move Isla Vista and UCSB to District 2. 

• Christina Kerr:  Move Isla Vista and UCSB to District 2. 

• Desiree Rew: Inquired about the submission deadline. 

• Rhonda White, Chief Deputy City Clerk, City of Santa Maria: Resolution 2021-120 of the City of Santa 
Maria, providing input to the Santa Barbara Redistricting Commission regarding the designation of 
district boundaries. 

• Howard Green:  Inquired about the data provided to citizens to draw maps, and a description about 
general usage and links (information needed before meeting on Wednesday). 

• Howard Green (2): Opposes placement of General Public Comment before Staff/Consultant topic, the 
public’s ability for comment, and indicating when the agenda is being reviewed/approved/etc. 

• Lee Heller (2):  Concerns about the status of the draft maps and agenda for the meeting on November 
3. 

• Jose Valenzuela, Cuyama:  Details about his map submission. 

• Ian Baucke:  Concerns about the Maptitude mapping tool and maps previously submitted are gone. 

• Yvonne Scolari:  Has Santa Barbara address, lives in Goleta and not represented in the City Government 
voting process. 

• Jack Forinash, Cuyama Valley, District 1:  Comfortable in District 1, reviewed maps and hasn’t decided 
which map to support. 

• George Relles:  Isla Vista and UCSB should remain in District 3. 

• BL Boravay:  Keep the University and Isla Vista together and in District 3. 

• William Rosen:  Isla Vista and UCSB should remain in District 3. 

• Elena Anderson:  Keep Isla Vista and UCSB in District 3. 

mailto:redistricting@countyofsb.org
http://www.drawsantabarbaracounty.org/
https://www.facebook.com/sbcredistrictingcommission
https://www.instagram.com/sbcredistricting/


County of Santa Barbara 

Santa Barbara County Independent Redistricting Commission 

Summary of Proceedings for November 3, 2021 

Page | 8 

c/o County Executive Office: 105 E. Anapamu Street, Suite 406 Santa Barbara, CA 93101 

• Email: redistricting@countyofsb.org    • Website: www.DrawSantaBarbaraCounty.org 
• Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/sbcredistrictingcommission • Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/sbcredistricting/ 

• Stephen Gliessman and Roberta Jaffe:  Keep Cuyama Valley in District 1 and 5. 

• Ron Faas:  In support of the United Communities map. 

• Marian and Martin Shapiro:  Isla Vista should remain in District 3. 

• Jennifer Smith, Western Goleta, District 3:  Isla Vista and UCSB should be in the same district, Isla Vista 
should remain in District 3, and map 119B appears to be on the right track. 

• Patricia Fancher:  Isla Vista and UCSB should stay in District 3. 

• Owen Bailey:  Keep Isla Vista and UCSB together in District 3. 

• Lynn Carlisle, Executive Director, Cuyama Valley Family Resource Center:  Consider map 124 and 601. 

• JL Duncan:  Narrative for his map submission #65196 and #65579, for consideration. 

• Toni Lane:  Letter from Mayor Alice Patino, City of Santa Maria regarding maps. 

• Vijaya Jammalamadaka, League of Women Voters:  Concerns about delays in updated information for 
Maptitude and DistrictR, and maps submitted by NDC prior to hearing from the public. 

• Roger and Fran Davis:  Keep Isla Vista and UCSB in District 3. 

• Adriana Tejada-Sanchez, Future Leaders of America:  In support of the United Communities map. 

• Angel Lopez, Future Leaders of America:  In support of the United Communities map. 

• Daniel Gonzalez, Future Leader of America:  In support of the United Communities map. 
 

Reports from Legal Counsel, Demographer and Communications Consultant 

 

None. 

 

Commissioner Comments 

• Post hard copy maps in Public Libraries (for those without computer access)  

Adjournment 

 

The meeting adjourned at 10:12 p. m.  The next meeting is scheduled on Friday, November 12, 2021, at 3 

p.m., in the Planning Commission Room, 123 East Anapamu Street, Santa Barbara. 

 

mailto:redistricting@countyofsb.org
http://www.drawsantabarbaracounty.org/
https://www.facebook.com/sbcredistrictingcommission
https://www.instagram.com/sbcredistricting/


From: faas@verizon.net
To: CEO Redistricting RES
Subject: FW: Public Comment for Agenda Item #6, November 3 Meeting
Date: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 1:29:51 PM

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

Santa Barbara County Independent Redistricting Commissioners,
I sent the following email prior to yesterday’s deadline, but now question if the address was
correct. Please accept my comment for this evening’s hearing.
 

From: faas@verizon.net <faas@verizon.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 4:05 PM
To: 'by' <redistricting@countyofsb.org>
Subject: Public Comment for Agenda Item #6, November 3 Meeting
 
Santa Barbara County Independent Redistricting Commissioners,
My name is Ron Faas and I’m a resident of Sunnyhills Mobilehome Community in the
unincorporated part of the County near Santa Maria.
Santa Barbara County is very socially and economically diverse.  Our population is both
majority people of color and majority renters.  Our districts and our county supervisors should
reflect that.
I urge the commissioners to move forward with the United Communities Map because:

Cities within Santa Barbara County should be considered Communities of Interest and
wholly contained within a single Supervisorial District to the extent possible given
population limitations.
The City of Santa Maria, with its population exceeding that of a single Supervisorial
District, should not be divided among more than two Supervisorial Districts.
The Cuyama Valley should be included within one of the Supervisorial Districts containing
a portion of the City of Santa Maria.
Consistent with cities as a community of interest, the City of Guadalupe should be
included within one of the Supervisorial Districts containing a portion of the City of Santa
Maria. However, Orcutt doesn’t belong in the same district with Guadalupe.
Most importantly: this map honors “communities of interest” by uniting communities with
shared lived experiences and struggles. It creates ideal districts that ensure quality
representation from their respective county supervisor.

The United Communities Map creates three districts countywide with a stronger voice for
people of color, renters, young people, immigrant families, and working-class neighborhoods
like Lompoc, Isla Vista, Old Town Goleta, and the Eastside and Westside of Santa Barbara.  
Specific considerations by proposed districts.
SM and Guadalupe

Guadalupe and Santa Maria are like sister cities, home to many immigrant farmworker
neighborhoods that need a supervisor who will be a voice for Santa Barbara County’s
immigrant and farmworker communities!
The two cities are already heavily connected through commerce and occupations, with
heavy commuting occurring every day. With limited access to grocery stores and
recreation, Guadalupe residents regularly travel into Santa Maria on Main Street/Route
166 heavily impacted by traffic congestion for years with heavy ag equipment and trucks.
Santa Maria, the county’s biggest city, is too big for one supervisor district.  But the
northern and western parts of the city are most similar to Guadalupe as heavily immigrant
and farmworker neighborhoods, while the southern and eastern ends of the city are more
similar to Orcutt as more middle-class racially mixed areas with higher rates of
homeownership and college education.  

Proposed District 5: Guadalupe and Latino majority of Santa Maria, includes Tanglewood
and Casmalia. 
Concentration of working-class and immigrant farmworker neighborhoods, majority renter,
supermajority Latino, most historically underrepresented communities in county.  Voice of



Latino majority of North County for immigrant and farmworker rights.
Orcutt w/Vandenberg (and why Orcutt doesn’t belong with Guadalupe)

Orcutt and Guadalupe are not similar demographically.  Orcutt has much higher levels of
college education, homeownership, and income and is majority white while Guadalupe is
majority Latino
In the Hancock College board of trustee districts, Orcutt is put with southern and eastern
Santa Maria while Guadalupe is with northern and western Santa Maria.  Unlike high
school boundaries, these election districts are actually based on voting rights
considerations
Southern Santa Maria shares a lot of commerce with Orcutt due to geographic proximity,
but also middle class neighborhoods whose residents regularly go to stores in Southern
SM, Target, Walmart shopping center etc. 
Many middle class military families live in Orcutt and commute to the Vandenberg Airforce
Base for work

Proposed District 4: Orcutt, Vandenberg, Mission Hills, Cuyama, Los Alamos, and
whiter/middle-class  parts of Santa Maria and Lompoc. 
Rural communities and agriculture, with high share of homeowners and military middle-
class.  Voice of conservative North County for small government and low taxes.

Other Proposed Disricts
Proposed District 3: Lompoc, Isla Vista, and Old Town Goleta. 
Cross North/South County swing district, but with shared commonalities between low-
income and majority renter historically underrepresented communities, most racially
diverse district with largest Black and AAPI populations and majority people of color
overall.  Strong voice on racial and economic justice.
Proposed District 2: Flatlands of Santa Barbara/Noleta.
Most urbanized part of the county, working-class flatlands of South County, majority
renters and high share of public transit users.  Strong voice on urban issues like
housing/transportation and economic justice issues.
Proposed District 1: Carpinteria, Montecito, Summerland, foothills of Santa Barbara and
Goleta, and Santa Ynez Valley. 
Communities with high share of middle-upper class white homeowners, mix of tourism
and boutique agriculture.  Strong environmental voice especially on wildfire/debris flow
issues and development concerns

In conclusion, I urge you to consider the above points & those of others voicing support for you
to move forward with the United Communities Map.
Thank you.
Ron Faas
1650 E. Clark Ave. # 248, Santa Maria, CA 93455
 
 



 
 
 



From: Charles H. Bell
To: Glenn Morris
Cc: Andrea Sheridan Ordin; CEO Redistricting RES
Subject: Re: Agenda Item # 3 - Meeting of November 3, 2021 - Request Correction to Minutes of October 14, 2021

Meeting
Date: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 4:43:52 PM

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa
Barbara. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender
and know the content is safe.

Thank you very much.

Charles H. Bell, Jr.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 3, 2021, at 12:30 PM, Glenn Morris <glenn@santamaria.com> wrote:


Mr. Bell.
 
Thank you for your note and correction.   I will make sure that it is noted as part of
the record this evening.
 

Glenn Morris
SBC Citizens Independent Redistricting Commission
cell: 559.909.1012 | glenn.@santamaria.com
 

From: Charles H. Bell <cbell@bmhlaw.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 12:20 PM
To: Glenn Morris <glenn@santamaria.com>; Andrea Sheridan Ordin
<aordin@strumwooch.com>
Subject: Agenda Item # 3 - Meeting of November 3, 2021 - Request Correction to
Minutes of October 14, 2021 Meeting
 
Chairman Morris (cc Andrea Ordin, Esq.):
 
This is to request correction of the Minutes of the Commission’s October 14, 2021
Meeting, at page 4.  The minutes incorrectly identifies my letter on behalf of The
California Hispanic Chambers of Commerce as “in support of Jannett Rios” relating
to the issue of filling a vacancy on the Commission. 
 
The letter did not support Ms. Rios’ nomination.  The letter outlined my client’s
position on the general inadequacy of representation of Hispanics on the
Commission.  My client noted that even if Ms. Rios was selected, this problem
would not be resolved.  
 
In my letter on behalf of this client that was part of the agenda of the October 3,
2021 meeting, my client had recommended your Commission select Mr. Tom



Martinez to fill the vacancy.
 
I would appreciate the correction of the record.  Thank you for your attention to
this matter.
 
Charles H. Bell, Jr.
Bell, McAndrews & Hiltachk, LLP
455 Capitol Mall, Suite 600
Sacramento, CA 95814
 
T:  916-442-7757
F:  916-442-7759
C:  916-215-7757
 
cbell@bmhlaw.com
www.bmhlaw.com 
   

 

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials.
Click here to report this email as spam.



From: Jose Jimenez
To: CEO Redistricting RES
Subject: Redistricting of Carpinteria
Date: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 4:48:05 PM

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa
Barbara. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender
and know the content is safe.

Good evening Citizens Redistricting Commission,

I have lived in Carpinteria for 29 years, and appreciate your work to re-draw the district
lines for Santa Barbara County Supervisor districts. Since Carpinteria is currently a part
of District 1, and has demographic similarities to the Santa Barbara Eastside and
Westside, I encourage your Commission to adopt a map that keeps Carp in District 1.
Carp has many Latino residents, and has much in common with Santa Barbara. 

Thank you for taking my comment

Get Outlook for iOS



From: Cathy Murillo
To: CEO Redistricting RES
Cc: Rebecca Bjork; Rene Eyerly
Subject: County Redistricting Process
Date: Thursday, November 4, 2021 4:11:31 PM

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

To: Santa Barbara County Citizens Independent Redistricting Commission

Dear Chair Morris:

This email is to clarify and confirm that I did not sign on to the redistricting map / proposal by the City of Santa
Maria. I spoke with Santa Maria Mayor Alice Patino yesterday and she acknowledged she had not contacted me
regarding the letter submitted by her City. I am glad she and I were able to connect.

I am copying our City Administrator Rebecca Bjork on this communication to confirm that our City has not
expressed any opinion on County redistricting.

If you have any questions for me, please respond, or call my mobile phone 805-252-3012.

Thank you for all your good work on this challenging and important task.

Best, Mayor Murillo



From: Celeste Barber
To: CEO Redistricting RES
Subject: Comments Regarding Proposed Supervisorial District Maps
Date: Sunday, November 7, 2021 10:44:02 AM

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa
Barbara. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender
and know the content is safe.

 
November 7, 2021
 
Dear Commissioners:
 
As you work to draw the redistricting lines, I ask that you place UC, Santa Barbara and Santa
Barbara City College within the same supervisorial district. The college students from both
schools share identical concerns – notably quality and affordable student housing – and their
collective voices merit being heard by joining the two areas into one county district.
I have lived in Santa Barbara County since 1980, arriving here as a student at UCSB. I later taught
at SBCC for twenty years. I am sensitive to the need for our young people to be represented at
the County level by one supervisor.
 
Furthermore, District 3 college students and residents share nothing in common with residents
from Santa Ynez, including the most obvious, geography. It would make sense to redistrict so
that the supervisors can best serve the concerns specific to the respective areas.
 
For example, billionaire Charles Munger has offered a $200 million donation to UCSB for the
construction of a dormitory that must meet his demands, including his own architectural design
– with no concern for what best serves housing needs of students, or the wishes of that
particular coastal community. Among the design proposals:  that the 1.7 million square foot
high-rise dorm would situate 94% of the students in windowless rooms. Thus, no access to fresh
air, let along the impact such a living situation will surely have on their mental and emotional
health – not to forget the safety issues (fire; earthquake; active shooter). 
 
Who best able to stand up to heavy-handed proposals like Mr. Munger’s, than an elected official
sensitive to -- accountable to -- the college population and surrounding community.
Please give my proposal your thoughtful consideration. Thank you.
 
Celeste Barber
Retired Adjunct Instructor, Great Books Curriculum Coordinator, Santa Barbara City College
4065 La Barbara Drive / Santa Barbara, CA. 93110
 
Sent from Mail for Windows
 



From: Glenn Morris
To: "Lee Heller"
Cc: CEO Redistricting RES; Ordin, Andrea; "Daniel Phillips"; Jennifer Fitzgerald;

megan.elizabeth.turley@gmail.com
Subject: RE: CIRC
Date: Monday, November 8, 2021 8:44:30 AM

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa
Barbara. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender
and know the content is safe.

Good morning.
 
Thanks for your note and your continued engagement in the Redistricting process for the SBC
Board of Supervisors.   
 
I have shared your suggestions with our team for their insight and consideration as we continue
to work on making sure our communications and tools are as clear and accurate as we can make
them.  
 
If you check the DrawSantaBarbaraCounty.org site today, you’ll note that the team has already
made several adjustments, to the landing page, the draw a map page, and the view draft maps
page.    While I’m sure we could continue to improve these pages, given our budget, staffing, and
time constraints, we hope that the additional information now included on these pages moves
us significantly in the right direction.
 
On a personal note, I appreciate your positive engagement with the Commission.   Clearly we’re
“building the plane while we fly it” with this new (at least to SBC) process.   I’m sure that with
hindsight, we will be able to identify a range of recommended process adjustments to make
future efforts much cleaner and efficient.   It’s my hope that – after the first of the year when
this process is complete – the commission can hold a hearing or two and work with interested
stakeholders to publish a report capturing the lessons learned and recommendations for next
time.   I’ll look forward to your engagement in that discussion!
 

Glenn Morris
SBC Citizens Independent Redistricting Commission
cell: 559.909.1012 | glenn.@santamaria.com
 

From: Lee Heller <leehellerk9@gmail.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 1:54 PM
To: Glenn Morris <glenn@santamaria.com>
Subject: RE: CIRC
 

Dear Chair Morris,

I'm sorry to email you at this email address, but emails that go to the CIRC redistricting
inbox don't seem to be read in a timely fashion, and this pertains to improvements to the
map presentation process. I'm hoping that your attention can get this matter to staff in a
more timely fashion, since we are running out of time to get things right, and ensure a
successful outcome for the CIRC. I also realize that NDC is a bit crunched with Shalice
being out, and that may result in a bottleneck. It may make sense to provide guidance to



Tripepi Smith directly (as I believe Vice-Chair Turley has been doing from time to time).

I believe in offering solutions, not just criticism, where there are problems. As regards the
lack of a tool to submit narratives, as well as ways for the public to see DistrictR maps, and
not just PDFs, I suggest the following:

On the View Draft Maps page (https://drawsantabarbaracounty.org/view-draft-maps/)

1. Start with a paragraph explaining the process: the currently posted maps were received
by Oct. 18; maps submitted after that and by the new second deadline of Nov. 8 will be
posted by such-and-such date [I think it's Nov. 12?]. Focus maps will be chosen by certain
dates, etc.

2. Explain HOW the maps are being presented, and may be reviewed, on that web page --
i.e. both as draft plans in PDF form, and in greater, GIS-detail using DistrictR.

3. If possible, have a link for each draft map not just as a PDF, but also directly to the map
in DistrictR, so that people can look at both without having to wade through various links,
as is currently required. Frankly, it's really hard to find the DistrictR versions, and I didn't
even know that this was possible until Nov. 3, when Dr. Phillips made his presentation.  If
that is too time consuming (as it could be very tedious work to provide those links), a less
friendly but still better approach would be to have an explanation of how the Plan
Summary Table works (right now there is a link to the table, but no explanation of what it
even is, and it does not contain live links). The table itself needs work, since Column A
refers to "labels," but should be called "Draft Plan #, as otherwise it's not clear how the
table works relative to the draft plans. Explain that users can search for the draft plans in
DistrictR by using the Draft Plan number to find the DistrictR number, and then find the
map in question in DistrictR by using that number.

4. Have a link to the DistrictR tool right there on the View Draft Maps page. Currently you
have to go to a whole different page, Draw A Map, then find the link for DistrictR, and
then find the DistrictR versions of the Draft Plans. It would be so easy to put this link,
https://districtr.org/event/SBCounty, right on the View Draft Maps page next to the Plan
Summary Table, as part of the explanation for how the public can view draft plans in GIS
detail.

5. Have a mechanism on the Draw A Map page for submitting an accompanying narrative.
As you know (and at Vice-Chair Turley's recommendation) I submitted an email
immediately after the last October meeting about doing this, since there was broad
agreement as to the value of having these narratives but needing a way to submit them
anonymously. Nothing was done. This is a no-brainer. All you need is a simple form,
much like the one on the Contact page for the CIRC, with two fields: map number and
narrative explanation. Once submitted, staff will need to find a way to include them with
each draft map -- maybe as a third page, after the map and the census analysis pages.

I assume you will report this as an ex parte communication. If you feel it appropriate to
submit this as public comment to the CIRC, that is fine with me. I am just trying to find an
expedited way to fix problems!+

I also want to thank your for your graciousness and openness, as you have made every
effort to run a fair, inclusive, and functional process, with so many hurdles and challenges!
As you know, I have been in there from the beginning, trying to make sure that the
Commission is as successful as possible. I hope you are able to forward these suggestions
so that, if no other solutions have already been implemented, staff can use these to get us
where we need to be!



Gratefully,

Lee E. Heller, Ph.D., J.D.
Santa Barbara CA



From: Jeff Havlik
To: CEO Redistricting RES
Subject: 3rd District
Date: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 8:01:19 AM

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa
Barbara. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender
and know the content is safe.

Whatever else is decided, I believe it is imperative to take Isla Vista out of the Third
District. That is one of the most egregious cases of gerrymandering I've ever seen.



From: John Duncan
To: CEO Redistricting RES
Cc: John Duncan
Subject: Map Submission Follow Up
Date: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 7:48:26 PM

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

Commissioners,

I spoke to your Commission at this evening's meeting.

First, please reply to this email so I know it has been received and you can honor my request.

Previously on October 17th I submitted a District R map (65579) and asked that you consider it.
It was a Final version of map 65196 that was a draft. I requested that you consider my Final map which was
labeled Final.

I never received a reply and assumed that my Map was accepted as a Final.  Only this evening did I discover
that my map, although submitted before the 18th deadline, was not listed as one of those accepted.

In order to make sure you have my map, I have resubmitted it once again and it now appears in the Gallery.
It is #75237 and is titled “Copy of 65579.”  I request that you consider it as a map submitted prior to 10/18.

If I have the time I will submit a revised map to address the latest population figures. But it seems very
burdensome that we should have to totally redraw our DistrictR maps.

Please reply as requested above.
Thank You,
J.L. Duncan



From: Jennifer Fitzgerald
To: CEO Redistricting RES
Subject: forward of comment/question from County"s independent redistricting commission website
Date: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 1:00:03 PM

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa
Barbara. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender
and know the content is safe.

Name

 Michael Whinnery

Email

 michael.whinnery@gmail.com

Message

 

I don't believe the message one little bit.
The powerful have used the census information and the voting ballots to re-draw district boundaries to
ensure that they have the best chance to remain in power... better serve the community !!! Ha ha ha.
Who gets to draw the lines ? And who appoints the people who draw the lines ? What a joke. I know
you're just going to dismiss my comment and do whatever you want anyway. We here in the USA
have a protected political class. And that was never supposed to happen. Go ahead and add up the
average number of years of the people who are serving and you will find your political class. It was
intended that people would serve a term or two then go back to their private lives... go ahead do the
research. Then it won't be so easy to dismiss my comment. The powerful almost never give up their
power willingly. I'm not claiming that they are evil or bad it's human nature...

-- 

--
Jennifer Fitzgerald
jenf@tripepismith.com 
(325) 701-0376 / (714) 402-3106
844-TS-COMM-1 x729

Website  | Facebook  | Twitter  | YouTube  | LinkedIn



&RQWDFW�:HESDJH�(QWULHV�&RQWDLQLQJ�&RPPHQWV�5HJDUGLQJ

0DSV

������������

������QR�PDS�,'

������QR�PDS�,'

������QR�PDS�,'

������QR�PDS�,'

������������

������QR�PDS�,'

������QR�PDS�,'

������QR�PDS�,'

������QR�PDS�,'

������QR�PDS�,'

������QR�PDS�,'

������QR�PDS�,'

������QR�PDS�,'

������QR�PDS�,'

������QR�PDS�,'

������QR�PDS�,'

������QR�PDS�,'



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

0DU\�7XUOH\

(PDLO

VEPHUPDLG�#*PDLO�FRP

0HVVDJH

,�MXVW�ÀQLVKHG�DQG�XSORDGHG�D�0DS��������7KLV�LV�P\�ÀQDO�PDS��,�KDYH�GRQH�D�IHZ�PDSV�EHIRUH�WKLV�\HW�QRQH�,�WKLQN�LV�DV�JRRG�DV
WKLV�RQH��
,V�WKHUH�DQ\ZD\�WR�GHOHWH�WKH�RWKHU�PDSV"�,�DOVR�WKLQN�WKH\�ZHUH�QRW�EDVHG�RQ�FXUUHQW�GDWD�DV�WKH\�ZHUH�GRQH�D�IHZ�ZHHNV�DJR��
/HW�PH�NQRZ��2WKHUZLVH��\RX�VXUH�KDYH�DORW�RI�PDSV�
7KDQN�\RX�IRU�DOO�WKDW�\RX�DUH�GRLQJ�
0DU\

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�1RYHPEHU���������DW������DP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

/XF\�2%ULHQ

(PDLO

OXF\REULHQ��#JPDLO�FRP

0HVVDJH

,
P�ODWH�JHWWLQJ�LQ�RQ�WKLV�SURFHVV��EXW�ZRXOG�OLNH�WR�DWWHQG�PHHWLQJV��,�IROORZHG�D�FLW\�EXV�\HVWHUGD\�LQYLWLQJ�WR�JR�WR
:H'UDZ7KH/LQHV&$�RUJ��,�DP�WU\LQJ�WKDW�VLWH�DQG�WKHUH�LV�D�PHHWLQJ�JRLQJ�RQ�WRGD\��0\�EURZVHU�ZDUQV�WKLV�LV�QRW�D�VHFXUH�VLWH�
:KR�LV�WKLV�JURXS�DQG�LV�LW�D�ZD\�IRU�PH�WR�EHFRPH�LQIRUPHG"�:KDW�FDQ�,�GR�DW�WKLV�ODWH�GDWH�LQ�6DQWD�%DUEDUD�&RXQW\"�,�DP�QRW�D
IXOO�VODFNHU��HYHQ�WKRXJK�LW�DSSHDUV�VR��7KDQNV�IRU�\RXU�KHOS�DQG�GHGLFDWLRQ�LQ�WKLV�PDWWHU�

/XF\�2%ULHQ
6DQWD�%DUEDUD�&$
�VW�'LVWULFW

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�2FWREHU����������DW������SP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

7RGG�:LOVRQ

(PDLO

WRGGZRMDL#FRPFDVW�QHW

0HVVDJH

,�VXEPLWWHG�D�'UDIW�PDS�XQGHU�7RGG�2UFXWW��LQ�WKH�HDUO\�$�0��WRGD\��<RX�LQGLFDWHG�ODWH�PDSV�ZRXOG�EH�SRVVLEOH�WKURXJK�HDUO\
1RYHPEHU��VR�,�FKHFNHG�LQ�WR�SURYLGH�ÀQDO�WRXFKHV�IRU�D�UHÀQHG�ÀQDO�5HGLVWULFW�0DS�GUDIW��,
P�QRW�VHHLQJ�D�ZD\�WR�FRQWLQXH�ZRUN�RQ
WKLV�$�0��GUDIW�PDS�RU�HYHQ�DQRWKHU�PHWKRG�WR�DUWLFXODWH�VRPH�RI�P\�JRDOV�DQG�WKRXJKWV�LQWR�P\�GUDIW�PDS�

,
P�UHDOO\�FORVH�WR�UHÀQHPHQW���EHLQJ�DEOH�WR�KLW�WKH��������WDUJHWV�IRU�'LVWULFWV�����DQG���DQG�WKLQN�,
P�ZLWKLQ�WROHUDQFH�IRU�ÀQDO�RQ
'LVWULFWV���DQG����,�WKLQN�ZLWK�D�OLWWOH�ZRUN�DQG�ORZHUHG�H[SHFWDWLRQV���,�WKLQN�'LVWULFWV���DQG���FRXOG�EH�EURXJKW�PRUH�FORVHO\�DOLJQHG
LQ�WHUPV�RI�HTXDO�UHSUHVHQWDWLRQ�JRDOV�

)<,��LI�P\�PDS�LV�RI�VRPH�XVH��WKH�IROORZLQJ�ZHUH�P\�ÀQGLQJV�IRU�P\�SRVWHG�GUDIW�PDS�

,�IHHO�DQ�LQGHSHQGHQW�5HGLVWULFW�&RPPLVVLRQ�LV�D�JRRG�LGHD��\HW�DOVR�IHHO�LWV�QRW�D�PDQGDWH�WR�MXVW�VWLU�WKH�SRW��&RPPXQLW\
PHPEHUV�KDYH�DFWXDOO\�ERXJKW��VROG��LQYHVWHG�LQ�WKHLU�OLYHV�XQGHU�H[LVWLQJ�KLVWRULF�FRQGLWLRQV��,�DP�VWURQJO\�LQ�IDYRU�RI�UHÀQHPHQWV
WR�DFFRXQW�IRU�FKDQJH��EXW�QRW�MXVW�UHVKXIÁLQJ�WKH�GHFN�WR�PHHW�VRPHRQH
V�SHUVRQDO�QDUUDWLYH�RU�LQWHUHVW��$V�0U��%UDGOH\
YRLFHG���ZH�VKRXOG�DOO�EH�WKLQNLQJ�LQ�WKH�EHVW�LQWHUHVW�RI�WKH�&RXQW\�RI�6�%��DV�D�ZKROH�

5HDGLQJ�WKH�SRVWHG�FHQVXV�GHPRJUDSKLFV�WKH�LQGLFDWRUV�WKDW�VWRRG�RXW�WR�PH�ZHUH���WK��GLVWULFW�+LVSDQLF�KHULWDJH�LQÁXHQFHV�
LQFOXGLQJ�\RXQJ�DJH�DQG�\RXWK�LQ�WKH�KRXVHKROG��0HDQLQJIXO�HGXFDWLRQ�DQG�LQFRPH�GLVSDULW\�ZDV�UHÁHFWHG�EHWZHHQ�6RXWK�&RXQW\
DQG�1RUWK�&RXQW\���DOWKRXJK�,�IRXQG�LQWHUHVWLQJ�WKDW�KRPH�RZQHUVKLS�LQWHUHVWV�ZHUH�VWHDG\�FRXQW\�ZLGH��$SSHDUV��WK�DQG��WK
'LVWULFW�DUH�KROGLQJ�WKHLU�RZQ���SHUKDSV�LW�UHÁHFWV�WKH�KLJK�FRVW�RI�KRXVLQJ�LQ�6RXWK�&RXQW\��DQG�VWUXJJOH�WR�EULQJ�HGXFDWLRQ�DQG
LQFRPH�VWUHQJWKV�WR�H[FHHG�UHVXOWV�RI�1RUWK�&RXQW\�

0\�GUDIW�0DS�*RDOV�

$V�0U��0RUULV�UHPLQGHG�XV��6DQWD�%DUEDUD�DQG�6DQWD�0DULD�FDQQRW�EH�D�VWDQG�DORQH�GLVWULFW�WR�PDLQWDLQ�XQVHJPHQWHG�DUHDV�RI
LQWHUHVW���ERWK�UHTXLUH���GLVWULFWV�WR�FDSWXUH�DUHDV�RI�DUHDV�RI�LQWHUHVW��HFRQRPLFV��HWKQLF��SODQQLQJ�HOHPHQWV�DQG�FRPPXQLW\
HQJLQHV�RI�FLYLO�HQULFKPHQW��OLNH�8&6%��9DQGHQEXUJ�$)%��86������/DNH�&DFKXPD��-DPLVRQ�DQG�7ZLWFKHOO�5HVHUYRLU�DQG�DTXLIHU�

0\�PDS�IRXQGDWLRQ�ZDV�EDVHG�RQ�H[LVWLQJ�6XSHUYLVRU�'LVWULFWV��ZLWK�VWUDWHJLF�UHÀQHPHQWV���DQ�XQDYRLGDEOH�VKDULQJ�RI�6RXWK
&RXQW\�SRSXODWLRQ�EHWZHHQ�'LVWULFWV������DQG�,VOD�9LVWD�LQ�SURRSRVHG�'LVWULFW����$OVR�DQ�XQDYRLGDEOH�VSOLW�RI�6DQWD�0DULD�LQWR
VKDUHG�'LVWULFW���DQG�'LVWULFW����ZLWK�SURSRVHG�'LVWULFW���LQFOXGLQJ�ERWK�*XDGDOXSH�&LW\��VXSSRUWLQJ�$J��ODQG�DQG�VWUHWFKLQJ�DOO�WKH
ZD\�RXW�WR�LQFOXGH�DOO�RI�&X\DPD�9DOOH\��ZKLFK�ZLOO�UHYHUW�EDFN�WR�+Z\�����DFFHVV�OLQN�DQG�HQG�WKH�+Z\����2MDL�WR�6DQWD�%DUEDUD
DFFHVV�IRU�UHVLGHQWV�ZKR�FRPSODLQHG��,�XQGHUVWDQG�'LVWULFW�PDSV�LQFOXGHG�&X\DPD�LQ�'LVWULFW���UHSUHVHQWDWLRQ�SULRU�WR�6XSHUYLVRU
/DYLJQLQR
V�WLPH�DQG�LQFOXVLRQ�RI�*XDODOXSH�DUHDV�RI�0H[LFDQ�KHULWDJH��LQFRPH��$JULFXOWXUDO�HFRQRPLF�EDVH�VHHPV�D�QDWXUDO��ZLWK
PXFK�SXEOLF�VXSSRUW�LQ�\RXU�SULRU�5HGLVWULFWLQJ�SXEOLF�FRPPHQW�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�

,�ORRNHG�DW�&LW\�/LPLWV�DQG�WKH�&RXQW\
V���/RQJ�5DQJH�3ODQQLQJ�IRUPDO�&RPPXQLW\�3ODQV�DQG�GLG�P\�EHVW�WR�NHHS�WKRVH�SODQ�DUHDV
LQWDFW���2UFXWW�&RPPXQLW\�3ODQ��/RPSSF��*ROHWD��*DYLRWD�&RDVW��&LW\�RI�6%��&DWUS���*XDGDOXSH�DQG�6ROYDQJ�%XHOWRQ��6DQWD�<QH]�
/DQG�XVH�LV�D�GULYHU�RI�HYHU\�FRPPXQLW\�PHPEHU�TXDOLW\�RI�OLIH�H[SHFWDWLRQV�

,VOD�9LVWD�KDV�OLWWOH�LQ�FRPPRQ�ZLWK�6DQWD�0DULD���\HW�'LVWULFW���PXVW�SLFN�XS�WKH�VODFN�GRZQ�LQ�SRSXODWLRQ�EDVH�RI�'LVWULFFW���DQG���
,W�LV�D�XQLTXH�FRPPXQLW\�RI�\RXQJ�SHRSOH��HQOLJKWHQHG�SDUWQHUV�LQ�KLJKHU�OHDUQLQJ���ERWK�VRFLDO�DQG�IRU�VXUH�EHQHÀFLDO�LQWHUHVWV�RI
HFRQRPLF�RSSRUWXQLW\��,�WKLQN�FRPPLVVLRQHU�7ZLEHO�LQGLFDWHG�'LVWULFW�6XSHUYLVRUV�FDQ��DQG�DFWXDOO\�PXVW��VHUYH�PXOWLSOH
FRPPXQLWLHV�RI�LQWHUHVW��4XHVWLRQ��WKHQ�LV�GR�WKH\�KDYH�DFFHVV�DQG�LQÁXHQFH�LQ�FRXQW\�EXVLQHVV�RI�VHUYLFHV�DQG�RSSRUWXQLWLHV��)RU



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������
WKLV����\HDU�GLVWULFW�PDS��LW�ZRUNV�SUREDEO\�OLNH�WKH�ODVW�PDS������\HDUV�DJR�

)RUWK�'LVWULFW��OLNH�LW�RU�QRW��KDV�PXFK�OLQNDJH�WR�WKH�IXWXUH�RI�9DQGHQEXUJ�$)%�DQG�QHZ�6SDFH�)RUFH�IDFLOLW\��7KH�EHGURRP
FRPPXQLW\�RI�2UFXWW�ZDV�RYHUEXLOW�LQ�DQWLFLSDWLRQ�RI�RULJLQDO�H[SHFWDWLRQV�RI�WKH�6SDFH�6KXWWOH�SURJUDP��&XUUHQW�6�0��DLUSRUW�KDV
EHHQ�VDGO\�XQGHUXWLOL]HG�DQG���VWRU\�5DGLVVRQ�+RWHO�FOHDUO\�SODQQHG�IRU�WKH�SURPLVH�RI�UREXVW�HFRQRPLF�DFWLYLW\�RI�WKH�FXUWDLOHG
6KXWWOH�SURJUDP��7KH�3ODQ�DUHD�EOXHSULQW�FRQWLQXHV�WR�DQWLFLSDWH�HFRQRPLF�DGYDQWDJH�RI�WKDW�VHULRXV�HFRQRPLF�HQJLQH��LQFOXGLQJ�D
QHDU�UHSRVLWRU\�RI�UHVLGHQWLDO�JURZWK�RSSRUWXQLW\�IRU�6�%��&RXQW\�+RXVLQJ�HOHPHQW�PDQGDWHV��PDQ\�RWKHU�DUHDV�RI�FRXQW\�DUH�QHDU
EXLOG�RXW��

/RPSRF�GRHV�QRW�KDYH�WKH�VDPH�ÁDYRU�DV�6DQWD�<QH]�YDOOH\���\HW�OLNH�WKH�RWKHU�VPDOO�FLWLHV�RI�WKH�FHQWUDO�FRXQW\�KDYH�VXVWDLQLQJ
HFRQRPLF�EDVH�WR�FRPSHWH��PDNLQJ�LW�D�UHDVRQDEOH�ÀW�IRU��UG�'LVWULFW�PL[�RI�VPDOO��EXW�VHOI�FRQWDLQHG�VHOI�VXVWDLQLQJ�LQFRUSRUDWHG
FLWLHV��/RPSRF�DQG�6DQWD�<QH]�YDOOH\�ZLOO�EHQHÀW�IURP�9DQGHQEXUJ���EXW�6DQWD�0DULD�DQG�2UFXWW�DUH�ORQJ�SRVLWLRQHG�WR�EULQJ
V\PELRVLV�WR�WKLV�)HGHUDO�IDFLOLW\���LQFOXGLQJ�WKH�6�0��$LUSRUW�

,�VHH�ZLOG�FDUG�HOHPHQWV�RI�XQLQFRUSRUDWHG�2UFXWW�LQ�1RUWK�&RXQW\�DQG�UHODWLYHO\�QHZ�FLW\�RI�*ROHWD�LQ�6RXWK�&RXQW\��FRPELQHG�ZLWK
&LW\�RI�6DQWD�0DULD�DQG�6DQWD�%DUEDUD�&LW\�WR�&DUS�DW�WKH�H[WUHPH�HQGV�RI�WKH�1RUWK���6RXWK�6%�&RXQW\�WKDW�ZLOO�DOZD\V�SODFH
'LVWULFW���LQ�D��VZLQJ�GLVWULFW��RULHQWDWLRQ���UG�'LVWULFFW�HQGHG�XS�DW�WKH�KLJK�HQG�DQG��QG�'LVWULFW�DW�WKH�ORZ�HQG�RI�P\�������
JRDO���DQG�,�WKLQN�WKH������5HGLVWULFW�PDS�HQFRXQWHUHG�WKH�VDPH�LVVXHV�WKDW�FDXVHG�WKH�VDPH�KLJK�DQG�ORZ�UDQJH���\HW�ZLWKLQ
WROHUDQFH�

$�SHUVRQDO�QRWH��\RXU�FRPPLVVLRQ��OHDGHUVKLS�DQG�PDQDJHPHQW�RI�WKH�GLIÀFXOW�LVVXHV��KDV�EHHQ�UHPDUNDEOH��,
OO�NHHS�IROORZLQJ
\RXU�ZRUN�DQG�ZLOOLQJ�WR�SDUWLFLSDWH�LQ�VXSSRUW�RI�\RXU�H[WUDRUGLQDU\�HIIRUWV��(OHFWHG�UHSUHVHQWDWLRQ�RI�&RXQW\�VHUYLFHV�DQG
RSSRUWXQLWLHV�LV�D�ELJ�GHDO�IRU�HYHU\�VLQJOH�6�%��FLWL]HQ��2XU�YRWHV�DQG�H[SHFWDWLRQV�PDWWHU��7KDQN�<RX�

7RGG�:LOVRQ
����:LOVRQ�'U�
2UFXWW��&D�
WRGGZRMDL#FRPFDVW�

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�2FWREHU����������DW������DP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

-DQHW�2
/DXJKOLQ

(PDLO

NZMRO#DRO�FRP

0HVVDJH

,�ZDV�VXUSULVHG�WKDW�WKH�ODVW�GLVWULFW�PDS�VSOLW�P\�HOHPHQWDU\�VFKRRO�LQWR�WZR�GLIIHUHQW�GLVWULFWV��,�WKLQN�\RX�VKRXOG�WU\�WR�NHHS
HOHPHQWDU\�VFKRROV�ZLWKLQ�RQH�GLVWULFW��(OHPHQWDU\�VFKRROV�EULQJ�SDUHQWV�WRJHWKHU��(YHQ�'DV�:LOOLDPV�XVHG�WKH�VXSSRUW�RI�KLV
IHOORZ�VFKRRO�SDUHQWV�WR�MXVWLI\�FRQWLQXDWLRQ�RI�FDQQDELV�EHFDXVH�WKH�WD[HV�ZHUH�FROOHFWHG�WR�VXSSRUW�VFKRROV�

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�2FWREHU����������DW������SP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

&DOYLQ�0DUEOH

(PDLO

PDUEOHFGP#JPDLO�FRP

0HVVDJH

,�WKLQN�WKH�FOHDUHVW�FRPPXQLW\�RI�LQWHUHVW�WKDW�QHHGV�WR�EH�FRUUHFWHG�LV�WKDW�,VOD�9LVWD�LV�FOHDUO\�SDUW�RI�*ROHWD��7KLV�LV�ZKHUH
UHVLGHQWV�RI�,VOD�9LVWD�OLYH��HDW�DQG�ZKHUH�PRVW�RI�WKHP�ZRUN�RU�VWXG\��,W�KDV�EHHQ�D�JURVV�HUURU�DQG�GLVWRUWLRQ�IRU�,VOD�9LVWD�WR�EH
UHSUHVHQWHG�DV�SDUW�RI�WKH�6DQWD�<QH]�9DOOH\��ZLWK�ZKLFK�LW�FOHDUO\�KDV�QR�FRPPXQLW\�RI�LQWHUHVW��,�KRSH�WKLV�ZLOO�EH�FRUUHFWHG�DV
SDUW�RI�UHGLVWULFWLQJ�

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�2FWREHU����������DW������SP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

.HQ�0DVXGD

(PDLO

ORQJZD\KRPH��#DRO�FRP

0HVVDJH

+L�*OHQQ�DQG�0HJDQ�
*OHQ��DQ\�PDS�VKRXOG�KDYH�DV�RQH�RI�LWV�JRDOV�WR�SXW�2UFXWW�LQ�RQH�VXSHUYLVRULDO�GLVWULFW��QRW�GLYLGH�LW�LQWR�WZR�RU�PRUH��2QH�KDV
RQO\�WR�ORRN�DW�WKH�VXFFHVV�RI�WKH�FLW\�RI�*ROHWD�RYHU�WKH�SDVW����\HDUV�WR�VHH�KRZ�ORFDO�VHOI�JRYHUQDQFH�FDQ�IRVWHU�ORFDO�HQHUJ\
ZKLFK�LQ�WXUQ�SURYLGHV�IRU�JUHDWHU�HFRQRPLF�JDLQV��VRPHWKLQJ�,
P�VXUH�WKH�*UHDWHU�6DQWD�0DULD�9DOOH\�&�RI�&�ZRXOG�ZHOFRPH��WKDQ
ZKDW�FRXOG�KDYH�EHHQ�DFFRPSOLVKHG�KDG�WKH�DUHD�UHPDLQHG�XQGHU�WKH�%RDUG�RI�6XSHUYLVRUV��,�VD\�NHHS�2UFXWW��DV�PXFK�DV
SRVVLEOH��XQGHU�RQH�6XSHUYLVRU�EHFDXVH�DGYRFDF\�IRU�D�FKDQJH�LQ�KRZ�WKH�DUHD�LV�UXQ�DSSHDUV�WR�ZRUN�EHVW�ZLWK�RQH�HOHFWHG
RIÀFLDO�SURYLGLQJ�D�FOHDU�IRFXV��1RWH�KRZ�WKH�HIIRUWV�RI�%LOO�:DOODFH�IRU�*ROHWD�DQG�'DV�:LOOLDPV��ZKHQ�D�6WDWH�OHJLVODWRU��IRU�,VOD
9LVWD�IRVWHUHG�WKHVH�VXFFHVVIXO�VHOI�JRYHUQDQFH�HIIRUWV��
0HJDQ��,�ZDV�FULWLFL]HG�IRU�GLVSDUDJLQJ�WKH�ODVW�UHGLVWULFWLQJ�HIIRUW��EXW�RQH�RQO\�KDV�WR�ORRN�DW�WKH�FXUUHQW�WKLUG�GLVWULFW�PDS�WR�VHH
KRZ�SROLWLFV�GLFWDWHG�KRZ�WKH�OLQHV�ZHUH�GUDZQ��7KH�NH\�LV�WR�QRW�ORRN�DW�,VOD�9LVWD�DV�D�NH\�DUHD�IRU�'HPRFUDWLF�YRWHV�DQG�WR�YLHZ
LW�IURP�WKH�FULWHULD�HVWDEOLVKHG�E\�WKH�FRPPLVVLRQ�UHJDUGLQJ�ZKHUH�WKDW�DUHD��DQG�WKH�UHVW�RI�*ROHWD�VKRXOG�EH�SODFHG�LQ�WHUPV�RI
GLVWULFW�ERXQGDULHV�RYHU�WKH�QH[W�WHQ�\HDUV�
.HQ�0DVXGD

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�2FWREHU����������DW������SP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

-RKQ�/��'XQFDQ

(PDLO

MOGV\Y#PDF�FRP

0HVVDJH

+RQRUDEOH�&RPPLVVLRQHUV�

3OHDVH�FRQVLGHU�WKH�GUDIW�6DQWD�%DUEDUD�&RXQW\�5HGLVWULFWLQJ�3ODQ�,�KDYH�VXEPLWWHG��,W�LV�VKRZQ�RQ�WKH��'LVWULFW5�RUJ��ZHEVLWH�DV�D
GUDIW�SODQ����/HDVW�'LVUXSWLYH�5HGLVWULFWLQJ�����������&X\DPD�LV�WKH�RQH�SODFH�ZKHUH�ODUJH�DUHDV�DUH�UHDVVLJQHG�WR�DQRWKHU�GLVWULFW�
SODFLQJ�LW�EDFN�LQ�WKH�)LIWK�'LVWULFW��

)<,���,�DWWHPSWHG�WR�XVH�WKH��0DSWLWXGH��ZHEVLWH�EXW�LW�ZDV�QRW�FRPSDWLEOH�ZLWK�P\�FRPSXWHU�DQG�PRXVH��,W�UHSHDWHGO\�ZHQW
KD\ZLUH��5HDGLQJ�DQG�ZDWFKLQJ�WKH�WXWRULDOV�GLG�QRW�À[�WKH�SUREOHP�

3OHDVH�DFNQRZOHGJH�UHFHLSW�RI�WKLV�HPDLO�DQG�WKH�GUDIW�SODQ�

7KDQN�<RX�IRU�\RXU�HIIRUWV�RQ�EHKDOI�RI�DOO�6DQWD�%DUEDUD�&RXQW\�5HVLGHQWV�
-RKQ�/��'XQFDQ

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�2FWREHU����������DW�������SP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

'RXJODV�6FRWW

(PDLO

GRXJODV�VFRWW#FR[�QHW

0HVVDJH

,�EHOLHYH�WKH�PRVW�FRPSDFW�GLVWULFWV�UHSUHVHQW�WKH�SRSXODWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�PRVW�LQ�FRPPRQ��,�ZRXOG�KRSH�WKH�FRPPLVVLRQ�ZLOO�GUDZ�WKH
PRVW�FRPSDFW�GLVWULFWV�SRVVLEOH�DQG�GUDZ�WKHP�ZLWKRXW�UHJDUG�WR�SROLWLFDO�FRQVLGHUDWLRQV��,�EHOLHYH�\RX�VKRXOG�VWDUW�LQ�&DUSLQWHULD
DQG�JR�ZHVW�DORQJ�WKH�6RXWK�&RDVW�WR�*DYLRWD�GUDZLQJ�WKH�OLQHV�WR�GHOLPLW�RQH�ÀIWK�RI�WKH�WRWDO�FRXQW\�SRSXODWLRQ�LQ�HDFK�GLVWULFW�
7KHQFH�QRUWK�WKURXJK�/RPSRF�DQG�WKH�6DQWD�<QH]�9DOOH\��DQG�ÀQDOO\�WR�6DQWD�0DULD�DQG�&X\DPD��7KLV�LV�LGHDOO\�KRZ�LW�VKRXOG�EH
GRQH�

,�ORRN�IRUZDUG�WR�VHHLQJ�\RXU�ÀQLVKHG�SURGXFW��,I�\RX�QHHG�VRPHRQH�WR�ÀOO�LQ�IRU�.DWH�$GDPV�SOHDVH�OHW�PH�NQRZ��$QG�KHUH
V�KRSLQJ
\RX�ZLOO�DOO�EH�WKH�EHVW�RI�IULHQGV�DQG�KDYH�HYHQ�PRUH�UHVSHFW�IRU�HDFK�RWKHU�ZKHQ�WKH�SURMHFW�LV�FRPSOHWHG�

'RXJODV�6FRWW
6DQWD�%DUEDUD

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�2FWREHU����������DW�������SP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

$VK�9DOHQWL

(PDLO

DVK�YLQFHQW�YDOHQWL#JPDLO�FRP

0HVVDJH

,VOD�9LVWD�LV�D�FRPPXQLW\

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�2FWREHU����������DW������SP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

0DUF�9XNFHYLFK

(PDLO

PDUFYXNFHYLFK#JPDLO�FRP

0HVVDJH

+HOOR�5HGLVWULFWLQJ�&RPPLVVLRQ�

,�ZDQWHG�WR�UHDFK�RXW�WR�DGYRFDWH�IRU�,VOD�9LVWD�DQG�WKH�JUHDWHU�DUHD�UHQWDO�SURSHUWLHV�WKDW�DUH�LQKDELWHG�E\�VWXGHQWV��IDFXOW\��DQG
FRPPXQLW\�PHPEHUV�LV�QRW�EURNHQ�XS��,�GR�QRW�FDUH�ZKLFK�GLVWULFW�,9�HQGV�XS�LQ�EXW�LW�LV�D�WLJKW�NQLW�FRPPXQLW\�DQG�QHHGV�WR�EH�LQ
RQH�GLVWULFW�

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�2FWREHU����������DW������SP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

&DWKHULQH�)ODKHUW\

(PDLO

FDWKHULQHÁDKHUW\#XFVE�HGX

0HVVDJH

+L��

,·P�&DWKHULQH�)ODKHUW\��D�VHQLRU�DW�8&6%��

,·G�OLNH�WR�VSHDN�WRGD\�LQ�D�SHUVRQDO�FDSDFLW\��DQG�VSHDN�LQ�IDYRU�RI�NHHSLQJ�WKH�,9�ER[��8&6%�PDLQ�FDPSXV��8QLYHUVLW\�DSDUWPHQWV
(O�&ROHJLR��6WXGHQW�)DPLO\�+RXVLQJ�RQ�/RV�&DUQHURV�DQG�WKH�(OOZRRG�DSDUWPHQWV�WRJHWKHU�LQ�WKH�WKLUG�GLVWULFW��

$V�D�VWXGHQW��,�WKLQN�WKDW�LW�LV�LPSRUWDQW�WKDW�JUDGXDWH�DQG�XQGHUJUDGXDWHV�DUH�LQ�WKH�VDPH�GLVWULFW�EHFDXVH�ZH�DUH�D�SDUW�RI�WKH
VDPH�FRPPXQLW\�DQG�UHFHLYH�VKDUHG�UHVRXUFHV�IURP�WKH�XQLYHUVLW\�DQG�RWKHU�ORFDO�RUJDQL]DWLRQV��:H�DOVR�KDYH�VLPLODU�YDOXHV�DQG
YLVLRQV�IRU�RXU�FRPPXQLW\��2XWVLGH�RI�RXU�VWXGHQW�FRPPXQLW\��WKH�UHVLGHQWV�ZLWKLQ�WKHVH�ERXQGDULHV�DUH�LQFUHGLEO\�LQWHUFRQQHFWHG
�HVSHFLDOO\�EHFDXVH�WKH�PDMRULW\�RI�XV�DUH�UHQWHUV��

$GGLWLRQDOO\��EHFDXVH�ZH�KDYH�OLPLWHG�PDUNHWV�LQ�,VOD�9LVWD��VWXGHQWV��LQFOXGLQJ�PH��RIWHQ�VKRS�DW�WKH�&DPLQR�5HDO�0DUNHWSODFH
�QH[W�WR�(OOZRRG���7KLV�LV�DQ�DUHD�WKDW�LV�IUHTXHQWHG�E\�FRPPXQLW\�PHPEHUV��DQG�,�WKLQN�LV�LPSRUWDQW�WR�NHHS�DOO�WRJHWKHU��

7KDQN�\RX�IRU�VHHNLQJ�FRPPXQLW\�LQSXW�

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�2FWREHU����������DW������SP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

&RQQLH�$OH[DQGHU

(PDLO

LFRQQLHVE#JPDLO�FRP

0HVVDJH

7KH�PDSV�VXEPLWWHG�E\�&$86(�EHQHÀW�WKH�FRPPXQLWLHV�RI�/RPSRF�DQG�*XDGDOXSH��7KHVH�FRPPXQLWLHV�SDUDOOHO�LQ�SRSXODWLRQ
GHPRJUDSKLFV��7KH�&$86(�PDS�ZLOO�EULQJ�PRUH�YRLFH�DQG�HTXLW\�RI�UHSUHVHQWDWLRQ�IRU�WKHVH�FRPPXQLWLHV�

%RWK�FRPPXQLWLHV�DUH�LPSDFWHG�E\�
�/RZ�ZDJH�MREV
�/DFN�RI�VLQJOH�IDPLO\�KRPHV
�/DFN�RI�UHVRXUFHV�IRU�QHZ�LPPLJUDQWV
�/RZHU�DYDLODELOLW\�RI�EURDGEDQG

7KHVH�WZR�FRPPXQLWLHV�GHVHUYH�EHWWHU�UHSUHVHQWDWLRQ�

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�2FWREHU����������DW�������DP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

7UDF\�-RKDQVVRQ

(PDLO

WUDF\MRKDQVVRQ�#JPDLO�FRP

0HVVDJH

+HOOR���WKDQN�\RX�IRU�SRVWLQJ�D�OHWWHU�LQ�WKH�6%�,QGHSHQGHQW�HQWLWOHG��&RXQW\�'LVWULFW�'UDZLQJ���2FWREHU��������,�DP�H[FLWHG�WR�EH
YRWLQJ�LQ�WKLV�HOHFWLRQ�DV�,�KDYH�SUHYLRXVO\�OLYHG�LQ��1ROHWD��DQG�ZDV�XQDEOH�WR�YRWH�LQ�6%�FLW\�HOHFWLRQV��

,�DP�ZRQGHULQJ�LI�DQ\�RI�WKH�UHGLVWULFWLQJ�ZRUN�\RXU�FRPPLWWHH�LV�GRLQJ�ZLOO�DGGUHVV�WKH�SRWHQWLDO�IRU�6DQWD�%DUEDUD�FRXQW\�FLWL]HQV
OLYLQJ�LQ�WKH�1ROHWD�DUHD�EHLQJ�DEOH�WR�YRWH�LQ�IXWXUH�6DQWD�%DUEDUD�FLW\�HOHFWLRQV"�,W�VHHPV�WR�PH�D�VWUDQJH�WKLQJ�WKDW�VR�PDQ\
SHRSOH�OLYLQJ�VR�FORVH�WR�WKH�GRZQWRZQ�FRUH�����PLQ�GULYH��DUH�XQDEOH�WR�ZHLJK�LQ�RQ�RXU�LPSRUWDQW�HOHFWLRQV��

7KH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�EHORZ�LV�ZKDW�,�FRXOG�ÀQG�DGGUHVVLQJ�WKLV�VLWXDWLRQ��

KWWSV���HQ�ZLNLSHGLD�RUJ�ZLNL�1ROHWD

0\�VXJJHVWLRQ�LV�WR�LQFOXGH�WKH�1ROHWD�DUHD�ZLWKLQ�6%�FLW\�OLPLWV�LQ�RUGHU�IRU�RXU�ORFDO�FLWL]HQV�WR�YRWH�LQ�ORFDO�HOHFWLRQV��

7KDQN�\RX�IRU�\RXU�VHUYLFH�WR�RXU�FRPPXQLW\��

7UDF\�-RKDQVVRQ
WUDF\MRKDQVVRQ�#JPDLO�FRP

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�2FWREHU����������DW������SP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

0LFKDHO�:KLQQHU\

(PDLO

PLFKDHO�ZKLQQHU\#JPDLO�FRP

0HVVDJH

,�GRQ
W�EHOLHYH�WKH�PHVVDJH�RQH�OLWWOH�ELW�
7KH�SRZHUIXO�KDYH�XVHG�WKH�FHQVXV�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DQG�WKH�YRWLQJ�EDOORWV�WR�UH�GUDZ�GLVWULFW�ERXQGDULHV�WR�HQVXUH�WKDW�WKH\�KDYH�WKH
EHVW�FKDQFH�WR�UHPDLQ�LQ�SRZHU����EHWWHU�VHUYH�WKH�FRPPXQLW\�����+D�KD�KD��:KR�JHWV�WR�GUDZ�WKH�OLQHV�"�$QG�ZKR�DSSRLQWV�WKH
SHRSOH�ZKR�GUDZ�WKH�OLQHV�"�:KDW�D�MRNH��,�NQRZ�\RX
UH�MXVW�JRLQJ�WR�GLVPLVV�P\�FRPPHQW�DQG�GR�ZKDWHYHU�\RX�ZDQW�DQ\ZD\��:H
KHUH�LQ�WKH�86$�KDYH�D�SURWHFWHG�SROLWLFDO�FODVV��$QG�WKDW�ZDV�QHYHU�VXSSRVHG�WR�KDSSHQ��*R�DKHDG�DQG�DGG�XS�WKH�DYHUDJH
QXPEHU�RI�\HDUV�RI�WKH�SHRSOH�ZKR�DUH�VHUYLQJ�DQG�\RX�ZLOO�ÀQG�\RXU�SROLWLFDO�FODVV��,W�ZDV�LQWHQGHG�WKDW�SHRSOH�ZRXOG�VHUYH�D�WHUP
RU�WZR�WKHQ�JR�EDFN�WR�WKHLU�SULYDWH�OLYHV����JR�DKHDG�GR�WKH�UHVHDUFK��7KHQ�LW�ZRQ
W�EH�VR�HDV\�WR�GLVPLVV�P\�FRPPHQW��7KH
SRZHUIXO�DOPRVW�QHYHU�JLYH�XS�WKHLU�SRZHU�ZLOOLQJO\��,
P�QRW�FODLPLQJ�WKDW�WKH\�DUH�HYLO�RU�EDG�LW
V�KXPDQ�QDWXUH���

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�2FWREHU����������DW������SP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

0DU\�7XUOH\

(PDLO

VEPHUPDLG�#*PDLO�FRP

0HVVDJH

,�GUHZ���PDSV�DQG�DWWHPSWHG�WR�VXEPLW�WKRVH��+RSHIXOO\�WKH\�ZHUH�VXEPLWWHG��,�GLGQ
W�VDYH�D�FRS\�RI�WKH
PDSV�ZKLFK�,�VXEPLWWHG��,V�WKHUH�D�ZD\�WR�JHW�FRSLHV�RI�WKH�PDSV�ZKLFK�,�DOUHDG\�VXEPLWWHG"

,�XVHG�WKH�'LVWULFW5�WRRO�XVLQJ�WKH���VXSHUYLVRULDO�GLVWULFWV�DQG�FHQVXV�WUDFWV�
3OHDVH�OHW�PH�NQRZ�

7KDQN�\RX�
0DU\�7XUOH\

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�2FWREHU���������DW������DP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

5HQHH�%LVFKRI

(PDLO

UELVFKR#FRXQW\RIVE�RUJ

0HVVDJH

%DVHG�RQ�WKH�GHOD\�LQ�WKH�UHOHDVH�RI�FHQVXV�GDWD��KDV�WKH�FRPPLVVLRQ�DGMXVWHG�WKH�FDOHQGDU�IRU�WKH�DGRSWLRQ�RI�WKH�VXSHUYLVRULDO
GLVWULFW�PDSV"�,W�DSSHDUV�IURP�WKH�FDOHQGDU�SRVWHG�RQ�WKH�ZHEVLWH�WKDW�WKH�WDUJHW�GDWH�LV�'HFHPEHU���������

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�6HSWHPEHU����������DW������SP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

&OLII�6RORPRQ

(PDLO

FOLIIBVRORPRQ#PVQ�FRP

0HVVDJH

,�ZRXOG�OLNH�WR�VFKHGXOH�D�=RRP�SUHVHQWDWLRQ�WR�WDON�DERXW�UHGLVWULFWLQJ�IRU�6DQWD�%DUEDUD�&RXQW\��7KH�SUHVHQWDWLRQ�ZRXOG�EH�RQ
6HSWHPEHU�����DW�������7KH�SUHVHQWDWLRQ�ZRXOG�EH�JLYHQ�WR�D�JURXS�RI�DERXW����SHRSOH�ZKR�DUH�D�SDUW�RI�WKH�6RFLDO�-XVWLFH
&RPPLWWHH�RI�WKH�)LUVW�8QLWHG�0HWKRGLVW�&KXUFK�RI�6DQWD�0DULD��,�ORRN�IRUZDUG�WR�KHDULQJ�IURP�\RX�

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�6HSWHPEHU����������DW������SP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

521�52*(56

(PDLO

URQQSDW#YHUL]RQ�QHW

0HVVDJH

0\�FRPPHQWV����������,�$0�+(5(�72�63($.�$7�7+(�352037,1*�2)�0$<25�+2//<�6,(55$��6+(�&28/'�127�$77(1'
72'$<��,0�&(57$,1/<�127�63($.,1*�21�+(5�%(+$/)��%87�6+(�,6�$:$5(�2)�0<�326,7,21�&21&(51,*�5(�
',75,&7,1*�

,�$0�127�685(�:+(1�',675,&7�7+5((�%281'5,(6�:(5(�6(7��%87�0<�:,)(�$1'�,�+$9(�927('�,1�7+,6�&2817<
6,1&(�����«���$6�,�5(&$//«�%8(//721�$1'�6$17$�<1(=�9$//(<�:(5(�+22.('�,172�,6/$�9,67$�:$<�%$&.�7+(1�

,7�0$'(�12�/2*,&$/�6(16(�7+(1«���$1'�,7�0$.(6�12�/2*,&$/�6(16(�12:�

0<�6(/)�$1'�0<�1(,*+%256�+$9(�$%62/87/<�127+,1*�,1�&20021�:,7+�7+(�35('20(17/<�&2//(*(�&52:'
$7�,6/$�9,67$«���,�(9(1�48(67,21�:+<�7(0325$5<�678'(176�6+28/'�(9(1�+$9(�$�92,&(�,1�&2817<
0$77(56��«��7+(<�'21·7�+$9(�72�/,9(�:,7+�7+(�&216(48(1&(6�2)�7+(,5�927(6�

$/7+28*+�,1�21(�2)�0<�)250(5�/,9(6�,�:$6�$�0$3�0$.(5�&$572*5$3+(5��,�'2�127�+$9(�6.,//6�72�0$.(�$
32/,7,&$//<�%$/$1&('�&2817<�0$3��%87�,�$0�85*,1*�7+(�)2/.6�7+$7�+$9(�7+(6(�6.,//6��72�&211(&7�7+(
6$17$�<1(6�9$//(<�72�3$576�2)�/2032&��3266,%/<�9$1'(1%(5*�9,//$*(�21/<�$%287����0,/(6�$:$<�

:(�$5(�)$5�025(�3+<6,&$//<�$1'�32/,7,&$//<�&211(&7('�72�7+$7�$5($�7+$1�:(�$5(�7+(�����0,/(6�$:$<
,1�7+(�*2/(7$�,6/$�9,67$�$5($��«��:(�6+23�$7�/2032&�/2&$/�6725(6�,1&/8',1*�+20(�'(327��3(7&2�$1'
:$/0$57�

,�:28/'�*8(66�7+(�0$-25,7<�2)�7+(�,6/$�9,67$�*5283�'21·7�(9(1�.12:�:+(5(�7+(�6$17$�<1(=�9$//(<�,6
25�:+$7�7+(�3238/$7,21�(9(1�/22.6�/,.(�

,�:28/'�$/62�*8(66�$�0$-25,7<�2)�285�1(,*+%256�,1�285�9$//(<�'21·7�(9(1�.12:�:+(5(�,6/$�9,67$�,6�
25�:+$7�7+$7�3238/$7,21�/22.6�/,.(�

3/($6(�5(/($6(�86�)520�,6/$�9,67$«�7+26(�3(23/(�+$9(�12�&21&(516�$%287�7+(�6$17$�<1(6�9$//(<««
$1'�:(�+$9(�12�&21&(516�:,7+�7+(�81,9(56,7<�*5283�

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�$XJXVW����������DW������SP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

&KDUOLH�8KULJ

(PDLO

FKDUOLH�G�XKULJ#JPDLO�FRP

0HVVDJH

,�DP�WU\LQJ�WR�REVHUYH�WKH�PHHWLQJ�WRDG\�DW�QRRQ�LQ�VROYDQJ��YLD�=RRP��FDQ�VRPHRQH�SOHDVH�VHQG�PH�D�OLQN�WR�DWWHQG�WKH�PHHWLQJ"
WKDQNV�VR�PXFK�

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�$XJXVW����������DW������SP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

521�52*(56

(PDLO

URQQSDW#YHUL]RQ�QHW

0HVVDJH

,�VXJJHVW�WKH�6DQWD�<QH]�9DOOH\�EH�MRLQHG�ZLWK�9DQGHQEHUJ�9LOODJH�DV�ZH�KDYH�08&+�PRUH�XQFRPPRQ�WKDQ�ZLWK�WKH�6WXGHQWV�LQ
,VOD�9LVWD�

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�$XJXVW���������DW������SP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

-HII�+DYOLN

(PDLO

MMHIIHU\KDYOLN#JPDLO�FRP

0HVVDJH

'R�QRW�LQFOXGH�,VOD�9LVWD�LQ�WKH�7KLUG�'LVWULFW��,W�LV�JHUU\PDQGHULQJ�RI�WKH�ZRUVW�VRUW�

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�$XJXVW���������DW������SP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

-LOO�5LYHUD

(PDLO

MLOO�ULYHUD#FR[�QHW

0HVVDJH

'HDU�5HGLVWULFWLQJ�&RPPLWWHH�

,�ZRXOG�OLNH�WR�YRLFH�P\�VXSSRUW�IRU�SRWHQWLDO�FRPPLVVLRQHU�7RP�0DUWLQH]��7RP�LV�D�ORFDO�EXVLQHVV�PDQ�ZKR�XQGHUVWDQGV�WKH�QRW
RQO\�WKH�EXVLQHVV�FRPPXQLW\�EXW�WKH�FRPPXQLW\�DW�ODUJH�KDYLQJ�OLYHG�DQG�ZRUNHG�LQ�6DQWD�%DUEDUD�FRPPXQLW\�IRU�PDQ\�\HDUV��+H
ZRXOG�EH�D�SDVVLRQDWH�PHPEHU�RI�\RXU�FRPPLWWHH�DQG�ZRXOG�SURYLGH�D�PRUH�HTXLWDEOH�UHSUHVHQWDWLRQ�RI�WKH�+LVSDQLF�FRPPXQLW\�
$V�,�XQGHUVWDQG�WKLQJV��+LVSDQLFV�FRQVWLWXWH�����RI�WKH�FRXQW\�SRSXODWLRQ�DQG�\HW�WKHUH�LV�RQO\�RQH�+LVSDQLF�&RPPLVVLRQHU
FXUUHQWO\��7RP�FRPHV�IURP�D�IDPLO\�LQYROYHG�LQ�DJULFXOWXUH��QDPHO\�IDUP�ODERU�DQG�ZLOO�UHSUHVHQW�WKLV�VHJPHQW�RI�RXU�FRXQW\�YHU\
ZHOO�GXH�WR�KLV�SHUVRQDO�H[SHULHQFH��+H�ZRXOG�EH�D�ZRQGHUIXO�DGGLWLRQ�WR�WKH�&RPPLVVLRQ�

6LQFHUHO\�

-LOO�5LYHUD

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�$XJXVW���������DW�������SP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

/LQGVH\�%DNHU

(PDLO

OLQ]EDN#JPDLO�FRP

0HVVDJH

7KH�/HDJXH�RI�:RPHQ�9RWHUV�RI�6DQWD�ZLVKHV�WR�LQYLWH�&KDLU�0RUULV�RU�KLV�GHVLJQHH�DQG�D�UHSUHVHQWDWLYH�IURP�WKH�&RPPLVVLRQ
V
2XWUHDFK�&RPPLWWHH�WR�VSHDN�DW�RXU�&RPPXQLW\�)RUXP�RQ�6HSWHPEHU�����7KH�PHHWLQJ�ZLOO�EH�E\�]RRP�DQG�ZLOO�EH�DQ�RXWUHDFK
DQG�HGXFDWLRQDO�HIIRUW�E\�XV�UHJDUGLQJ�6DQWD�%DUEDUD�&RXQW\�5HGLVWULFWLQJ��7KH�WLPH�ZRXOG�EH�������KRXUV�EHWZHHQ�����������
EDVHG�RQ�\RXU�DYDLODELOLW\��3OHDVH�UHSO\�DV�VRRQ�DV�SRVVLEOH�DV�ZH�QHHG�WR�JHW�RXW�RXU�SXEOLFLW\�DV�VRRQ�DV�SRVVLEOH���7KDQN�\RX�IRU
WKH�LPSRUWDQW�ZRUN�\RX�DUH�GRLQJ��
/LQGVH\�%DNHU
'LUHFWRU�RI�2EVHUYHU�&RUSV�������������

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�-XO\����������DW������SP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

.$5(1�0LOOHU

(PDLO

'UNPLOOHU#KRWPDLO�FRP

0HVVDJH

+L�P\�QDPH�LV�.DUHQ�0LOOHU�
,
P�ZULWLQJ�WR�VXSSRUW�WKH�VHOHFWLRQ�RI�/RFDO�DUFKLWHFW�7RP�0DUWLQH]�WR�WKH�5HGLVWULFWLQJ�&RPPLVVLRQ��7RP�LV�D�FRPPXQLW\�OHDGHU
DQG�LV�YHU\�IDPLOLDU�ZLWK�WKH�QHHGV�RI�1RUWK�&RXQW\�5HVLGHQWV��+H�ZLOO�DGG�D�YRLFH�IRU�+LVSDQLFV�RQ�WKLV�FRPPLVVLRQ�SOHDVH�YRWH�IRU
7RP�0DUWLQH]�WR�WKH�5HGLVWULFWLQJ�FRPPLVVLRQ�
7KDQN�\RX�

6LQFHUHO\��.DUHQ�0LOOHU

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�-XO\���������DW������SP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

.HYLQ�6QRZ

(PDLO

+D\EDUQ#FR[�QHW

0HVVDJH

7KLV�H[HUFLVH�LV�QRW�VXLWHG�WR�WKH�JHQHUDO�SXEOLF��:D\�WRR�WHFKQLFDO��DQG�WKH�ZHEVLWH�OLQNV�KDYH�´SUREOHPVµ�DQG�ZRQ·W�ORDG�
UHSHDWHGO\��,�ZHQW�WR�ODVW�QLJKW·V�SXEOLF�PHHWLQJ�DW�WKH�3&�+HDULQJ�5RRP��9HU\�OLWWOH�RI�LW�PDGH�VHQVH��:KDW�DUH�WKH�LVVXHV�KHUH�
DQG�ZKRVH�R[�JHWV�JRUHG�LQ�WKH�UHGLVWULEXWLQJ�SURFHVV"�,W�ZRXOG�KHOS�LI�SDUWLVDQ�LVVXHV�FRQFHUQV�UHJDUGLQJ�H[LVWLQJ�GLVWULFWV�ZDV
UHYLHZHG��7KLV�SURFHVV�LV�MXVW�QRW�ZKDW�DQ�DYHUDJH�YRWHU��RU�HYHQ�DQ�DFWLYH�HQJDJHG�RQH�OLNH�P\VHOI��FDQ�UHODWH�WR��:KR�FDUHV��DQG
ZK\"�,�VHUYHG�RQ�WKH�0LVVLRQ�&DQ\RQ�$UHD�3ODQQLQJ�&RPPLWWHH�DQG�DP�IDPLOLDU�ZLWK��VW�'LVWULFW�LVVXHV��%XW�VR�IDU��,�FDQ·W�PDNH
VHQVH�RI�ZKDW�WKLV�SURFHVV�LV�DIWHU��0RYH�D�IHZ�KXQGUHG�WKRXVDQG�YRWHUV�IURP�RQH�GLVWULFW�WR�DQRWKHU���6R"

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�-XO\���������DW������DP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

7RQ\D�&UDQGDOO

(PDLO

WMFUDQGDOO��#JPDLO�FRP

0HVVDJH

KWWSV���GLVWULFWU�RUJ�&2,������

<RXU�ZHEVLWH�GRHVQ
W�VD\�KRZ�WR�VXEPLW�WKH�PDS�

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�-XO\���������DW������SP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

/LVD�6ORDQ

(PDLO

OVORDQ���#JPDLO�FRP

0HVVDJH

,�ZRXOG�OLNH�WR�HQGRUVH�WKH�DSSRLQWPHQW�RI�DUFKLWHFW�7RP�0DUWLQH]�DV�D�ÀIWK�GLVWULFW�FRPPLVVLRQHU��0U��0DUWLQH]�ZLOO�UHSUHVHQW�WKH
FLWL]HQV�RI�6DQWD�%DUEDUD�&RXQW\�E\�QHJRWLDWLQJ�D�IDLU�DQG�HTXLWDEOH�ERXQGDU\�

7KDQN�\RX�

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�-XO\���������DW������SP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

+LOODU\�+DXVHU

(PDLO

KLOODU\#KHDOWKHRFHDQ�RUJ

0HVVDJH

�5'�',675,&7�
3/($6(�6(35$7(�,6/$�9,67$�8&6%�3238/$7,21�)520�6$17$�<1(=��62/9$1*��(7&��
�3OHDVH�LQFOXGH�,9�8&6%�LQ�'LVWULFW���
$V�LW�LV��WKH�WZR�JURXSV�FDQFHO�HDFK�RWKHU�RXW�IRU�HQWLUHO\�GLIIHUHQW�UHDVRQV�LQWHUHVWV��PDNLQJ�HDFK�JURXS�LUUHOHYDQW�
'LVWULFW���PXVW�EH�FKDQJHG�

7KDQN�\RX�
+LOODU\�+DXVHU��([HFXWLYH�'LUHFWRU
+HDO�WKH�2FHDQ



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

&ROOHHQ�(VWUDGD

(PDLO

FJHVWUDGD#JPDLO�FRP

0HVVDJH

,�HQGRUVH�7RP�0DUWLQH]�IRU�WKH�5HGLVWULFWLQJ�&RPPLWWHH��,�DP�D�UHVLGHQW�RI�6DQWD�<QH]��&$�

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�-XO\���������DW������SP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

%UHWW�0DU\PHH

(PDLO

%UHWW�0DU\PHH#FRPFDVW�QHW

0HVVDJH

,�ZDQW�WR�H[SUHVV�P\�VXSSRUW�IRU�DGGLQJ�PRUH�GLYHUVLW\�WR�WKH�6DQWD�%DUEDUD�&RXQW\�UHGLVWULFWLQJ�FRPPLVVLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�VHOHFWLRQ�RI
7RP�0DUWLQH]��DQ�$UFKLWHFW��WR�UHSUHVHQW�WKH�+LVSDQLF�FRPPXQLW\�LQ�WKLV�SURFHVV�

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�-XO\���������DW������SP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

%LOO�:RRGEULGJH

(PDLO

ELOO�ZRRGEULGJH#YHUL]RQ�QHW

0HVVDJH

2Q�\RXU�VLWH��,�GRQ
W�VHH�WKH�GDWHV�WLPHV�ORFDWLRQV�IRU�\RXU�IXWXUH�SXEOLF�PHHWLQJV�IRU�'LVWULFWV���DQG����:KHQ�\RX�KDYH�WKRVH�VHW�
FRXOG�\RX�SOHDVH�DGYLVH�DQG�OHW�PH�NQRZ�KRZ�,�FDQ�ZDWFK�VSHDN�YLV�]RRP�RU�KRZHYHU�\RX�DUH�KROGLQJ�SXEOLF�FRPPHQW�PHHWLQJV
RQ�OLQH��7KDQNV��ELOO�:RRGEULGJH�*ROHWD

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�-XO\���������DW������DP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

6DGLH�6WHUQ

(PDLO

5DQFKRSDORPLQRVE#JPDLO�FRP

0HVVDJH

7KH�PDS�DUHD�RI�VRYHUHLJQ�ODQG�LV�LQFRUUHFW��,W�LV�D�VODS�LQ�WKH�IDFH�RI�DOO�RI�XV�WKDW�\RX�JDYH�D�YLQH\DUG�GLVWULFW�ELJJHU�WKDQ�WKH
´UHVHUYDWLRQ�µ�7KH�WUXWK�LV�FRPLQJ�WKDW�WKH�FRDVW�DPG�\RXU�9LQHODQG�DUH�VRYHUHLJQ�WUXVW�ODQGV��'R�VRPH�UHVHDUFK��:H�KDYH�WKH�'2,
DQG�IHGHUDO�DJHQFLHV�)%,�LQYROYHG�EHFDXVH�WKLV�LV�D�IUDXG�SHUSHWXDWHG�E\�RXU�VHWWOHUV�+ROOLVWHU�DQG�RWKHUV�DUH�QRW�ODQG�RZQHUV�WKH\
DUH�ODQG�IUDXGV��7KH�WUXWK�LV�FRPLQJ��'R�\RXU�KRPHZRUN��-RVH�)UDQFLVFR�2UWHJD�LV�D�FKLHI�DQG�WKH�2UWHJD·V�RZQ�WKH�SDWHQWV�IRU
WKHLU�QDWLRQ��,W·V�WKH�WUXWK�

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�-XQH����������DW�������SP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

7RQ\D�&5$1'$//

(PDLO

WMFUDQGDOO��#JPDLO�FRP

0HVVDJH

+HOOR�
:KHQ�ZLOO�WKH�PDSV�EH�DYDLODEOH"

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�-XQH����������DW������DP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

3HWHU�0DUFXVH

(PDLO

SP��#FROXPELD�HGX

0HVVDJH

,�KDYH�D�ORQJHU�PHVVDJH�ZLWK�D�QH�SURSRVDO�IRU�UHSODFLQJ�*HUU\PDQGHULQJ�ZLWK�6RFLDO�0DQGHULQJ��FRXOG�\RX�SXW�PH�LQ�WRXFK�ZLWK
VRPH�SHUVRQ�IURP�\RXU�JURXS�WRR�GLVFXVV�KRZ�WKH�SUSRVO�PLJKW�EH

SUHVHQWHG"�

3HWHU�0DUFXVH
3URIHVVRU�HPHULWXV�RI�XUEDQ�SODQQLQJ��&ROXPELD�8QLYHUVLW\
+RPH�������0RGRF�5RDG��$SW�������6DQWD�%DUEDUD��&$�������
H�PDLO�SP��#FROXPELD�HGX

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�-XQH����������DW������SP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�



��������������$0 3ULQW�3UHYLHZ���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�����

KWWSV���GUDZVDQWDEDUEDUDFRXQW\�RUJ�"JIBSDJH SULQW�HQWU\	ÀG �	OLG ��	QRWHV � ���

&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\���&RQWDFW�8V���(QWU\�������

1DPH

&(/(67(�%$5%(5

(PDLO

FHOHVWH�EDUEHU#FR[�QHW

0HVVDJH

)RU�WKH�FRPPLVVLRQHUV��:KDW�,�DP�PRVW�FRQFHUQHG�DERXW��WKDW�KRZHYHU�WKH�FRXQW\�UHGLVWULFWLQJ�PDS�LV�UHGUDZQ��LW�LV�127�GRQH�VR
LQ�RUGHU�WR�JHUU\PDQGHU��3ULPDULO\��OHDYH�6ROYDQJ�6DQWD�<QH]�LQ�WKH��UG�GLVWULFW��9RWHUV�ZKR�OLYH�ZLWKLQ�SDUWLFXODU�DUHDV�PXVW�EH
DOORZHG�WR�KDYH�WKHLU�VSHFLDO�QHHGV�PHW��7KH�6DQWD�<QH]�9DOOH\�LV�SULPDULO\�UDQFKLQJ�DQG�DJULFXOWXUH��7KLV�LV�YHU\�GLIIHUHQW�IURP
,VOD�9LVWD�DQG�QHDUE\�8&6%��)DUPHUV��UDQFKHUV��DQG�KRPHRZQHUV�XS�WKHUH�VKRXOG�QRW�KDYH�WKHLU�YRLFHV�VLOHQFHG�E\�VWXGHQWV��D
WUDQVLHQW�SRSXODWLRQ��DQG�UHQWHUV�LQ�WKDW�VPDOO�VHDVLGH�FRPPXQLW\��2QH�SDUW\�FRQWURO�LV�QRW�KHDOWK\�DW�DQ\�OHYHO�RI�JRYHUQDQFH�
FRXQW\��VWDWH��IHGHUDO��:KDW�KDV�PDGH�RXU�VXSHUYLVRUV�DV�D�ERG\�HIIHFWLYH��WKDW�WKH�%RDUG�KDV�EHHQ�EDODQFHG�KLVWRULFDOO\��DOORZLQJ
IRU�GLVFXVVLRQ��FRPSURPLVH��DQG�WKH�SULRULW\�WR�VHHN�ZKDW�LV�EHVW�IRU�WKH�FRXQW\��DQG�QRW�RQH�SROLWLFDO�JURXS���,�KRSH�WKDW�\RX�ZLOO
WDNH�WKLV�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�WR�KHDUW��7KDQN�\RX��&HOHVWH�%DUEHU��XQDIÀOLDWHG�ZLWK�DQ\�SDUW\���QG�'LVWULFW�UHVLGHQW�

1RWHV1RWHV

$GPLQ�1RWLÀFDWLRQ��,'���DHFD��HHD�G��¬
DGGHG�-XQH����������DW������SP

:RUG3UHVV�VXFFHVVIXOO\�SDVVHG�WKH�QRWLÀFDWLRQ�HPDLO�WR�WKH�VHQGLQJ�VHUYHU�


	COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA CITIZENS INDEPENDENT REDISTRICTING COMMISSION
	PUBLIC MEETING AGENDA

